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FOR INNOVATORS FACADE SYSTEMS LIMITED

N A A
WIMS
.Q) 0 L ﬁ"'\_\'- = -_F:‘l *\
i Q‘?U\ A
< i l‘:!}‘“ .3\‘;‘&—
< \‘-}‘“\{;}T-; ol - o~
RADHIKA TIBREWALA !\ 4\ /0

COMPANY SECRETARY
Membership No.A48119

CE OFFICER

Date: 28" September 2018
Place: Thane

Encl: afa

H.0O.:204, B-65, Sector No.1, Shanti Nagar, Mira Road (E), Dist. Thane - 401 107. MAHARASHTRA
Tel.: 022-28112521, 28132151, 80970 95201 / 80970 95202, Fax : 022-28131919
E-mail : hg@innovators.in, CIN : U45200MH1999PTC 120229, Website: www.innovators in



Annexure-I|

PROCEEDING OF THE 19'" ANNUAL GENERAL MEEETING OF THE INNOVATORS
FACADE SYSTEMS LIMITED HELD ON FRIDAY, 28" SEPTEMBER 2018 COMMENCED
AT 10:30 A.M. CONCLUDED AT 12:00 NOON AT GCC HOTEL & CLUB, PHASE - |,
GAURAV SANKALP, OFF MIRA BHAYANDAR ROAD, MIRA ROAD - (EAST), THANE -

401107.

. Chairman:
Mr. Radheshyam Sharma took the chair and then the meeting commenced under

his Chairmanship.

. Quorum:
After ascertaining the quorum required for the meeting was present, the Chairman
called the meeting duly constituted and ordered to proceed.

. Chairman’s Statement:

The Chairman extended a warm welcome to the shareholders, members of the
Board of Directors and other invitees present at the 19'" Annual General Meeting
of the Company. He then stated that the Register of Directors and Key Managerial
Personnel and their Shareholding u/s 170 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other
records and documents mentioned in the notice of the Annual General Meeting
and explanatory statement u/s 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 were available for
inspection by the shareholders during the continuation of the meeting.

With the consent of the shareholders present, the Chairman took the Notice
convening the 19'" Annual General Meeting, Explanatory Statement u/s 102 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Annual Report for the financial year ended
31°" March 2018, having already been circulated to the members, as read.

The chairman than give a brief view about the financial performance of the
Company, Economic and Industrial Overview and future prospectus of the
Company.

. Auditors Report:

The Company Secretary read out the report of the Statutory Auditors SGCO & Co.
LLP, Chartered Accountants having firm registration no.112081W/W100184 to the
Shareholders of the Company for the financial year ended 31*" March 2018.

. Consideration of Agenda Items and decision thereon:

The Company Secretary informed the shareholders that the Company has provided
e-voting facility to the shareholders in terms of provisions of Section 108 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules 2014 as substituted by the Companies (Management and
Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015 (‘Amended Rules 2015’) and Regulation
44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015,




she stated that as per the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Rules made thereunder, the Company had provided remote e-voting facility to its
shareholders to exercise their vote through e-voting platform of Link Intime India
Private Limited. The process of e-voting started on Tuesday, 25'" September 2018,
at 09:00 a.m. which was open for 3 days and the same was concluded on Thursday
27" September 2018, at 05 :00 p.m. she drew attention of the members that at
the end of discussion on the resolutions on which voting is to be held members
and proxies, who are present at the meeting but have not cast their votes by
availing the remote e-voting facility, can exercise their vote by use of Ballot
Paper, which were distributed to the members and proxies present at the meeting.
She further stated that after discussion on the agenda items as set out in the
Notice of the 19'" Annual General Meeting, the Scrutinizer will conduct the Ballot
Paper voting process and consequently, normal practice by voting of show of
hands was not considered.

She further informed the shareholders that the Board of Director of the Company
had appointed Mrs. Priti Jajodia, Practising Company Secretary, as scrutinizer to
Scrutinize the e-voting and poll process in fair and transparent manner.

The following items as set out in the Notice convening the AGM were transacted
at the meeting:

Sr. | Particulars Resolution required
No. (Ordinary/Special)

1. Adoption of the Audited Financial Statements | Ordinary

including Consolidated Financial Statements of the
Company for the financial year ended 31°" March
2018, the Reports of the Board of Directors and
Auditors thereon.

2 Appointment of a Director in place of Mr. Shivchand | Ordinary
Sharma (DIN: 00298265), who retires by rotation
and, being eligible, offer himself for reappointment.
3. Appointment of Mr. Phoolshankar Shrimali (DIN: | Ordinary
03549729) as an Independent Director
4. Appointment of Mr. Sunil Deshpande (DIN: |Ordinary
08065585) an an Independent Director
5. Appointment of Mrs. Poonam Bhati (DIN: 08081236) | Ordinary
as an Independent Director
6. Appointment of M/s. Y R Doshi & Co., Cost |Ordinary
Accountants, Mumbai (FRN : 000003) as Cost
Auditors for financial year 2018-19

The Company Secretary then invited the Shareholders to give their comments and
seek any clarification about the affairs of the Company and the agenda item of the
meeting. The shareholders complimented the management about the good
performance, initiatives undertaken and sought some clarifications mainly on
operation of the Company, new initiatives, future plans etc. The Managing
Director answered all the questions and clarlflcaue'ﬁg"sq_ught by the shareholders
to their complete satisfaction. - o




The Chairman then concluded the meeting with the vote of thanks. The Chairman
informed that the result will be announced within permitted time on receipt of
Scrutinizer's report.

Please take the same on records.
Thanking You,
Yours Faithfully,

FOR INNOVATORS FACADE SYSTEMS LIMITED

o=

COMPANY SECRETARY LLchs OFFICER
Membership No.A48119% ¥

Date: 28'" September 2018
Place: Thane
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NOTICE OF 19TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

o B NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE NINETEENTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETiNG OF THE

MEMBERS OF INNOVATORS FAGADE SYSTEMS LIMITED WILL BE HELD ON FRIDAY, SEPTEMBER

o 128, 2018 AT 10.30 A.M. AT GCC HOTEL & CLUB, PHASE - I, GAURAV. SANKALP OFF MIRA
BHAYANDAR ROAD, MIRA ROAD — (EAST) THANE 401107 TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING
' BUS!NESS -

- ORDINARY BUSINESS:
1.

- . Statements of the Company for the financial year ended 31st March, 2018, the Reports of the Board

To consider and a'doot the Audited Financial' Statements including Consolidated Financial

of Dsrectors and Auditors thereon, .

To eppomt aDirectorin piace of Mr. Shlvchand Shan’na (DIN 00298265) who retires by rotation and,
bemg ehgible, offers himselffor re-appomtment

SPECEAL BUSINESS:

- 3. Appomtmentoer PhoolshankarShrlmail (DIN 03549729) asan independentDlrector

To consrder and rfthought f t, to pass W|th or wathout modlﬁcatron(s), the following resolution as an

i Ordlnary Resolution:

. "RESOLVED THAT Mr. Phoolshankar Shrimal (DIN: 03549729}, who was appointed by the Board of
. Directors as an Additional Director of the Company effectwe 16th February, 2018, who holds office

: '_ up to the date of this Annual General Mesting of the Company in terms of Section 161 of the

* Companies Act, 2013 ("Act") and who is eligible for appointment and has consented to act as a

- '_ Director of the Company and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing froma
" Member under Section 160 of the Act proposing his candldature for the office of Director of the
' Company, be and is hereby appomted aDirector ofthe Company

' RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to the prows:ons of Sectlons 149 152 ‘and other applicable

prowsmns, if any, of the Act and the Rules framed thereunder read with Schedule IV to the Act, as
amended from time to tlme, Mr. Phoofshankar Shrlmall (DIN 03549729), who meets the criteria for
mdependence as provided in Section 149(6) of the Act and who has submltted a declaration to that
effect, be and is hereby appo:nted as an Independent Dlrector of the Company, who shall not be
liable to retire by rotation, for a term of five years commencing 16th February, 2018."

Appointment of Mr. Sunil Deshpande {DIN: 08065585)'an an [ndependent Directer
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modlﬁcatlon(s), the followmg resolution as an
Ordlnary Resolutron : '

"RESOLVED THAT Mr Sunrl Deshpande (DIN: 08065585}, who was appomted by the Board of

' Dlrectors asan Addmonal Drrector of the Company ef'fectwe 16th February, 2018, who holds office

@ .._:: : -



up to the date of this 'Annual Gsnerat Meeting of the Cornpany, in terms of Section 161 of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("Act") and who is eligible for ap.pointment and has consented to actas a
Director of the Company and in respect of whom the Company hasreceived a notlce in writing from a
Member under Section 160 of the Act proposing his candidature for the ofF ice of D:rector of the '
Company, be and is herebyappomted aDirector ofthe Company ' 2

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sectlons 149 152 and other appiacable
prov:sxons, if any, of_' the Act and the Rules framed thereunder read with Schedule IV to the Act,as
amended from_timé to time, Mr. Sunil Deshpande {DIN: 08065585}, who meets the criteria for

indépendence as provided in Section 149(6) of the Act and who has submitted a declaration to that . .

effect, be and is hereby apposnted as an Independent Director of the Company, who shall not be

+

liable to retire by rotatton, foraterm of five years commencmg 16th February, 2018 "
. Appointment of Mrs. Poonam Bhati (DIN: 08081 236} asan Independent Director -

To consnder and nc thought f t, to pass with or wuthout modn“ cation(s), the foIIowmg resolunon asan
Ord:nary Resolut;on o - o _

“RESOLVED THAT Mrs. Poonam Bhati (DIN: 08081236), who was appointed by the Board of _
* Directors és'an'Add_ition'aI Director of the Company effective 09th March;, 2018, t\(ho holds office up '

to the date of this. Annual General Meeting of the Company, in terms of Section 161 of the _

Companies Act, 2013 {"Act”) and who is eligible for appointment and has consented to act as a’
Director ofthe Cam'p"a'hy andin respect'of whom the Company has receiveda notice in writingfroma
" Member under Section 160 of the Act proposing his candidature for the office of Director of the

Company, be and is hereby appomted a Dlrector ofthe Company : : '

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to the prows:ons of Sections 149, 152 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Act and the Rules framed thereunder read with Schedule IV to the Act, as
amended from tlme to time, Mrs Poonam Bhati (DIN: 08081234), who meets the criteria for
independence as prowded in Sectlon 149(6) of the Act and who has submitted a declaration to that '
effect, be and is hereby appolnted as an Independent Director of the Company, who shall not be

liable to retire by' rotation fora terrn ofﬁve years commencing 09th March 201 8."

. Appomtrnent of M/s. YR Doshl & Co., Cost Accountants Mumbaa {FRN: 000003) as Cost Audltors
forfinancial year 2018-19. ' :

To conSIder and |f thought fit, to pass with or w;thout modlf catlon(s}, the followmg reso[utlon as an
Ordinary Reso[utlon ' ' T '

“RESOLVED THAT pursuantto the provision of Section 1 48 and other applicable provisions, ifany, of .~
the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Compames {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, (including any
: statutory modlf catlon(s) or re-enactment thereof for the tlme bemg |n force) M/s Y R. DOShI & Co.,
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Cost Accountants, Mumbai {(FRN: 000003} being the Cost Auditors appointed by. the Board of
Directors of the Company, to conduct the audit of the cost records of the Cohipany for the financial
year ending 31st March, 2019, be paid the remuneration of Rs. 30, 000/ (Rupees Th|rty Thousand
Only) plus applicable taxes and reimbursement of out of pocket expenses, if any and that the Board
of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts and deeds and take all
such steps as may be necessary, proper or expedientto give effect to this resolutlon

By'orde'r of the Board

Date: August25,2018 | . . s

Place: Thane . K _ Radhika Tibrewala
o ' . : Company Secretary

Reg:stered Of'f‘ ice:
204, B-65, Sector No.1, Shanti Nagar,
Mira Road — (East), Thane — 401107,

NOTES TO NOTICE
1. AMEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (AGM) IS

ENTITLED TC APPOINT A PROXY OR PROXIES TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON A POLL ON HIS
BEHALF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER, OF THE COMPANY. The instrument of

- Proxy in order to be effective, should be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, duly
completed and signed, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting. A Proxy
form MGT-11 is sent herewith.

Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the Meeting are
requested to send to the Company a certified copy of the Resolution authorizing their representative
to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting.

Abefson can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding ﬁft&r (50) and holding in the aggregate
not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company. A Member holding more than
ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single
person as proxy and such person shall not actas a proxy for any other person or member.

2. An Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102(1} of the Companies Act, 2013 {herein after
referred to as “the Act”, in respect of item 3, 4, 5 & 6 is annexed hereto. As requtred in terms of
Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI {Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulatlons 2015,
relevant information in respect of the Directors seeking appointment and re-appointment at the
AGMisannexed hereto. ' .

3. The Register of Members and the Share Transfer books of the Company will remain closed from
Saturday, 22nd September, 2018 to Friday, 28th September 2018 (both days inclusive) for annual
closing for the financial year 2017-18.



The Securitles and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the subm:smon of Permanent

Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in
electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN to their Depository Participants with
whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members ho]dlng shares in physical form can
submit their PAN to the Company or its Registrar and Share Transfer Agent M/s Llnk Intime India
Private Limited.

Queries on financial statements and operations of the Company, if any, may be sent to the Company
Secretary seven days in advance of the meeting so as to enable the Management to keep the
information ready atthe meeting. : : :

All transfer deeds, requests for change of address, bank partfcuiars /mandates /ECS mandates, FAN

should be lodged with Company's Registrar and Share Transfer Agent M/s. Link Intime-india Private
Limited, on or before Wednesday, 19th September, 2018. The above details in respect of the shares -
held in electronic form should be sent to the respective Dep051tory Partu:lpants by the members well
intime. :

Members are also requested to note that the Company has entered into Tri- -partite Agreement with
NSDL and CDSL towards Dematerialization of shares. Members are requested to send aII their
requests towards Dematerlallzatlon to their respective Dp's.

Members are requestedto advise immediately aboutany change ofaddress: © .

a) Totheir Depository Participants (DPs) in respect of their electronic share accounts.

b} To the Company’s Registrar & Share Transfer Agents M/s. Link Intime India Pravate Limited in
respect of their physical share folios if, any. -

The Annual Report of the Company circulated to the members of the Company will be made
available on the Company’s website at www.innovators.in. e

10. As a measure of economy, copies of the Annual Report will not be circulated at the Annual General

11.

Meeting. Members/Proxies should bring their copy of Annual Report and also the attendance ship
dulyfilled infor attendlng the meetmg :

Electrenic copy of the Notice of the AGM of the Company inter alia indlcatmg the process and
manner of e-voting along with the Attendance slip and Proxy form is being sent to all the members
whose email IDs are registered with the Company/Depository participants(s) for communication
purpose unless any member has requested for a hard copy of the same. For the members who have

notregistered their email address, physical copies of the notice of the AGM of the Company inter alia

indicating the process and manner of e-voting along with the Attendance slip and proxy form is
being sentinthe permitted mode. :

12.To support the “Green Initiative”, Members who have not reglstered their e-mail addresses are

requested to regasterthe same with RTA/ Dep05|tor|es

®




13.Voting through electronic means

in compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 201 3, Rule 20 of the Companies
{Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as substituted by the Companies (Maﬁagement and
Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015 ("Amended Rules 2015’} and Regulation 44 of the SEBI
(Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015, the Cbmpany is pleased to
provide members facility to exercise their right to vote on resolutions proposed to be considered at
the 19th Annual General Meeting (AGM} by electronic means and the business may be transacted
through e-Voting Services. The facility of casting the votes by the members usiﬁg'an electronic voting
system from a place other than venue of the AGM (“remote e~votmg") will be prov:ded by Link Intime
India Private Limited {LIIPL).

The facility for voting through ballot paper shall be made avallabie at the AGM and the members
attending the meeting who have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be able to exercise their
right at the meeting through ballot paper.

The members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also attend the
AGM but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.

The remote e-voting period commences on Tuesday, 25th September 2018 {9:00 am) and ends on
Thursday, 27th September, 2018 (5:00 pm). During this period members of the Company, halding
shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cutoff date of Friday, 21st
September, 2018, may cast their vote by remote e-voting. The remote e-voting module shall be
disabled by LIIPL for voting thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the member, the
member shall notbe allowed to change it subsequently.
The process and manner for remote e-voting are as under;

. Visit the e-voting system of LIPL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:

https://instavote.linkintime.co.in.
Click on “Login” tab, available under ‘Shareholders’ section.

. Enter your User ID, password and image verification code (CAPTCHA) as shown on the screen and

clickon "SUBMIT".

Your User [D details are given below:

a.Shareholders holding shares in demat account w1th NSDL Your User ID is 8 Character DP ID
followed by 8 Digit Client ID

b.Shareholders holding shares in demat account with CDSL: Your User ID is 16 Digit Beneficiary [D
c¢.Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form {i.e. Share Certificate): Your User ID is Event No +
Folio Number registered with the Company '

Your Password details are given below:

Ifyou are using e-Voting system of LIIPL:

https://instavote.linkintime.co.in for the first time or nc you are holding shares in physical form, you
need to follow the steps given below:

Click on “Sign Up” tab available under *Shareholders’ section register your details and set the
password of your choice and confirm (The password should contain minimum 8 characters, at least
one special character, at least one numeral, atleast one alphabet and atleast one capital letter).

@



For Shareholders ho.lding shares in Démat Form or Physical
Form.

Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax
Department (applicable for both demat shareholders as well

as physical shareholders) _
o Members who have not updated their PAN wnth

deposfcory Part1c1pant or in the company record are

‘requested to use the sequence number which is prmted
on Ba[lot Form / Attendance Slip indicated in the PAN
Fle]d

Enter the’ DOB (Date of Birth)/ DOI as recorded with
depository participant or in the company record for the said
demat account or folio number in dd/mm/yyyy format.

Enter the Dividend Bank Details as recorded in your demat
account or in the company records for the said demat account

or folio number.
e Please enter the DOB/ DOI or D[Vldend Bank Details in

order to register. If the above mentioned details are not

recorded with the depository participants or company,
please enter Folio number in the Dividend Bank Details
field as mentioned in instruction (iv-c).




If you are hoIdirrg shares in demat form and had registered on to o-voting system of LIIPL:
https://instavote.linkintime.co.in, and/or voted on an earlier voting of any company thenyou canuse
your existing password to login.

if Sharehoiders holding sharesin Demat Form or Physical Form have forgotten password
Enter UseriD, se[ect Mode and Enter Image Verification code (CAPTCHA) Cllck on “SUBMIT"

In case shareho!der is having valid email address, Password W|I[ be sent to the' shareholders
registered e-mail address. Else, shareholder can set the password of his/her choice by provid_ing the
information about the particulars of the Security Question & Answer, PAN, DOB/DOI, Diﬁide'n_d Bank
Details ete. and confirm. (The password should contain minimum 8 characters; at least one special
character, at least ane numeral, atleast one alphabet and at [ast one capital letter) -

NOTE: The password is to be used by demat shareholders for voting on the resolutions placed by the
company in which they are a shareholder and eligible to vote, provided that the company opts for e-

voting platform of LIIPL.
For shareholdeérs holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for votlng on the

resclutions contained in this Notice.
It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care

to keep your password confidential.
Cast yot.ir vote electronically

. After successful Jogin, you will be able to see the notification for e-voting onthe home page of INSTA
Vote, Select/ View “Event No* ofthe company, you choose to vote.

. Onthe voting page, you will see "Resolution Description” and against the same the option “Favour/
Against” for voting. : : :
Cast your vote by selecting appropriate opticni.e. Favour/Against as desired. S
Enter the number of shares (which represents no. of votes} as on the cut-off date under
‘Favour/Against'. You may also choose the option 'Abstain’ and the shares held will not be counted
under ‘FavourfAgainst’'. ' .

. Ifyouwish to view the entire Resolution details, click on the 'View Resolutions’ File Link.

. After selecting the appropriate option i.e. Favour/Against as desired and you have decided to vote,
click on "SUBMIT". A confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on
- "YES", else to change your vote, click on "NO” and accordingly medify your vote.

10. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify or change your vote
subsequently. : Lo

11. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on “Print” ooti_on on the Voting
page. . .

®
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General Guidelines for shareholders:

* [nstitutional shareholders {i.e. other than Individuals, HUF NRI etc) and Custedian are required
to log on to e-Voting system of LIIPL: https:/instavote.linkintime.co.in and register themselves
as "‘Custodian/Mutual Fund/ Corporate Body".

They are also required to upload a scanned certified true copy of the board resolution fauthaority
letter/power of attorney etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorised
representative(s) in PDF format in the ‘Custodian / Mutual Fund / Corporate Body’ login for the
Scrutinizer to verlfythe same. :

*  During the voting period, shareholders can login any number of time till they have voted on the
resolution(s) for a particular “Event”. .

-

o Shareholders helding multlple follos/demat account shall choose the voting process separately
for each of the folios/demat account.

e In case the shareholders have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, pleaée refer the
Frequently Asked Questions (“FAQs”) and Instavote e-Voting manual available at
https://instavote.linkintime.co.in, under Help section or write an emall to
enotices@linkintime.co.in or Call us :- Tel : 022 - 49186000

The facility for voting through ballot paper shall be made available at the AGM and the members
attending the meeting who have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be able to exercise
their right at the meeting through ballot paper.

14. The voting rights of members shall be in proportionto their shares of the paid up equity share capital

of the Company as on the cut-off date of Friday, 21st September, 2018.

15. Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and become member of the Company after

16.

17.

dispatch of the Notice of AGM and holding shares as of the cut-off date i.e. Friday, 21st September,
2018, may obtain the login ID and password by sending a request at enotices@linkintime.co.in or
cs@innovators.in. However, if you are already registered with LIIPL for remote e-voting then you can
use your existing user |D and password for casting your vote. If you forgot your password, you can
reset your password by using “Forgot User DetallslPassword" option available on LIPL:
https://instavote.linkintime.co.in

Ms. Priti Jajodia, Practicing Company Secretary (COP No: 19900), has been appointed as the
scrutinizer to scrutinize the voting and remote e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner.

The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, first count the votes cast at the
meeting and thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the presence of at least
two witnesses not in the employment of the Company and shall make, not later than three days of the
conclusion of the AGM, a consolidated scrutinizer's report of the total votes cast in favor or against, if
any, to the Chairman or a person authorized by him in wrltmg, who shail countersign the same and
declare the result of the vating forthwith.

)




18. The Chairman shall, at the AGM, at the end of discussion on the resolutions on which voting is to be
held, allow voting with the assistance of scrutinizer, by use of ballot paper for all those members who
are present at the AGM but have not cast their votes by availing the remote e-voting facility.

19. The Results declared along with the report of the Scrutinizer shall be placed on the website of the
Company www.innovators.in and on the website of LHPL immediately after the declaration of result
by the Chairman or a persen authorized by him in writing. The results shall also be immediately
forwarded to the BSE Limited, Mumbai. ' -

20. All documents referred to in the accompanying Notice shall be open for inspection at the Registered
Office of the Company during normal business hours (10.00 am to 1.00 pm} on all working days
except Saturdays, up to and including the date of the Annual General Meeting of the Company.

ANNEXURETOTHE NOTICE
EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1} OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

itemNo.3
To approve appointment of Mr. Phoolshankar Shrimali (DIN: 03549729) as an Independent Director

The Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held on February 16, 2018 appointed Mr.
Phoolshankar Shrimali pursuant to the provisior;s of Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 (the
“Act"} and the Articles of Association of the Company, as Additional Independent Director of the
Company with effect from February 16, 2018.

In terms of the provisions of Section 161(1) of the Act, Mr. Phoolshankar Shrimali would hold office up
to the date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

The Company has received a notice in writing from a member under Section 160 of the Act

proposing the candidature of Mr. Phoolshankar Shrimali for the office of Director of the Company.
Mr. Phoolshankar Shrimali is not disqualified from being appointed as Director in terms of Section
164 of the Act and has given his consentto act as a Director.

Section 149 of the Act inter-alia stipulates the criteria of independence should a company propose to
appoint an Independent Director on its Board. As per the said Section 149, an Independent Director
can hold office for a term up to 5 (five} consecutive years on the Board of a Company and he shall not
be included in the total number of directors for retirement by rotation.

Mr. Phoolshankar Shrimali has given a declaration to the Board that he meets the criteria of
independence as provided under Section 149{6) of the Act and Securities and Exchange Board of
India{Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”). In
the opinion of the Board, Mr. Phoolshankar Shrimali fulfills the conditions for his appointment as an
Independent Director as specified in the Act and the Listing Regulations and he is independent of the

@

Management.



Brief Profile of Mr. Pheolshankar Shrimali:

Mr. Phoolshankar Shrimali is a Bachelor of Commerce and Master of Busmess Admmlstratlon
(Executives) from Mohanlal Sukhadia University, Udaipur. He is on the Board of Directors of Pinak
Export Private Limited and possesses a vast experience in field of accountancy and taxation, project
management and leadership skills. ' ‘

in compliance with the provisions of Section 149 read with Schedule [V of the Act, the appoihtment
of Mr. Phoolshankar Shrimali as an Independent Director is now being placed before the members in
the 19th Annual General Meetmg for their approval.

A copy of the'draft [etter of appointment for Independent D|rector settmg out the terms and
conditions of appointment of Mr. Phoolshankar Shrimali is open for inspection at the Registered
Office of the Company on all working days (Monday to Friday} during normal business hours without
payment of any fees by the Members. ' '

Mr. Phaolshankar Shrimali is not related to any other Director and Key Managerial Personnel of the
Company. ‘

The Board recommends the Ordinary Resolution set out at item No. 3 of the Notice for approval by
the shareholders.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives, except Mr. Phoolshankar
Shrimali and his relatives, are in any way, concerned orinterested in the said resolution.

ltem No. 4
To approve appointment of Mr. Sunil Deshpande (DIN: 08065585) as an Independent Director

The Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held on February 16,2018 appointed Mr. Sunil
Deshpande pursuant to the provisions of Section 161 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) and
the Articles of Association of the Company, as Addlt:onal Independent Director of the Company with
effect from February 16,2018,

In terms of the provisions of Section 161(1) of the Act, Mr. Sunil Deshpande would hold office up'to
the date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

The Company has received a notice in writing from a member under Section 160 of the Act
proposing the candldature of Mr, Sunil Deshpande for the office of Director ofthe Company

Mr. Sunil Deshpande is not disqualified from being appointed as Director in terms of Section 164 of
the Actand has given his consent to actas a Director.

Section 149 of the Act inter-alia stipulates the criteria ofindependence should a company propose to
appoint an Independent Director on its Board. As per the said Section 149, an Independent Director
can hold office for a term up to 5 (five) consecutive years on the Board of a Company and he shall not




be included in the total number of directors for retirement by rotation.

Mr. Sunil Deshpande has given a declaration to the Board that he meets the criteria of independence
as provided under Section 149(6) of the Act and Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”). In the opinion
of the Board, Mr. Sunil Deshpande fulfills the conditions for his appointment as an Independent
Director as specified in the Act and the Llstmg Regulations and he is :ndependent of the
Management.

Brief Profile of Mr. Sunil Deshpande: '
Mr. Sunil Deshpande is a Bachelor of Science from Govindram Seksaria College, Belgaum Hehasa
vast experience in field of accountancy and taxation. :

in compliance with the provisions of Section 149 read with Schedule IV of the Act, the appointment
of Mr. Sunil Deshpande as an Independent Director is now being placed before the members in the
19th Annual General Meeting for their approval. ;

A copy of the draft letter of appointment for Independent Director, setting out the terms and
conditions of appointment of Mr. Sunil Deshpande is open for inspection at the Registered Office of
the Company on all working days (Monday to Friday) during normal bus:ness hours w;thout payment
of any fees by the Members, :

Mr. Sunil Deshpande is not related to any other Director and Key Managerial Personnel of the
Company.

The Board recommends the Ordinary Resolution'set out at Item No. 4 of the Notice for approval by
the shareholders,

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives, except Mr. Sunil Deshpande
and his relatives, are in any way, concerned arinterested in the said resolution. -

ltem No.5 : T
To approve appointment of Mrs. Poonam Bhati (DIN: 08081 236) asan Independent Dlrector

The Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting he[d on March 09, 2018 appointed Mrs.
Poonam Bhati pursuant to the provisions of Section 161{1) of the Con’ipanies Act, 2013 (the “Act™)
and the Articles of Association of the Company, as Additional Independent Director of the Company
_with effect from March 09, 2018. :

In terms of the provisions of Section 161(1) of the Act, Mrs. Poonam Bhati would hold office uptothe
date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

The Company has received a notice in writing from a member under Section 160 of the Act
proposing the candidature of Mrs. Poonam Bhati for the office of Director of the Company.

Mrs. Poonam Bhati is not disqualified from being appointed as Director interms of Section 164 of the



Actand has given his consent to actas a Director.

Section 149 of the Act inter-alia stipulates the criteria of independence should a company propose to
appointan Independent Director on its Board. As per the said Section 149, an Independent Director
can hold office for aterm up to 5 (five) consecutive years on the Board of a Company and he shall not
beincluded in the total number of directors for retirement by rotation.

. Mrs. Poonam Bhati has given a declaration to the Board that he meets the criteria of independence
as provided under Section 149(6) of the Act and Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 {"Listing Regulations”). In the opinion
of the Board, Mrs. Poonam Bhati fulfills the conditions for her appointment as an Independent

‘Director as specified in the Act and the Listing Regulations and she is independent of the
Management. ) :

Brief Profile of Mrs. Poonam Bhati: _ -
Mrs. Poonam Bhati holds a degree of Bachelors in Arts from University of Rajasthan. She has a vast
experience in field of administration and possess leadership skills.

In compliance with the provisions of Section 149 read with Schedule IV of the Act, the appointment
of Mrs. Poonam Bhati as an Independent Director is now being placed before the members in the
19th Annual General Meeting for their approval, :

" A copy of the draft letter of appointment for Independent Director, setting out the terms and
conditions of appointment of Mrs. Poonam Bhati is open for inspection at the Registered Office of
the Company on all working days (Monday to Friday) during normal business hours without payment
of any fees by the Members. '

Mrs. Poonam Bhati is not related to any other Director and Key Managerial Personnel of the
Company. '

The Board recommends the Ordinary Resolution set out at Item No. 5 of the Notice for approva! by
the shareholders.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives, except Mrs. Poonam Bhati and
his relatives, are in anyway, concerned or interested in the said resolution.

ltemno. &:
In pursuance of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 14 of the Companies (Audit and

Auditors) Rules, 2014, read with Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014, the Board of
Directors of the Company, on recommendation of the Audit Committee, has approved the
appointment of M/s Y R Doshi & Co. {(FRN 000003} as Cost Auditors to conduct the audit of cost
records of the Company for the financial year ending on 31st March, 2019 at a remuneration of Rs.
30,000/- (Thirty Thousand) plus applicable taxes and reimbursement of out of pocket expenses, if
any. The remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors is required to be ratified by the shareholders of
the Company. Accordingly, consent of Members is sought for passing an Ordinary Resolution for




. ratification of remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors for the financial year ending on 31st March,
2019 in terms of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Board of Directors recommends the
appointment of Cost Auditors as set out atitem no. § of the Notice.

Noene of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company ar their relative(s) is, in any way,
concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the said resolution

By order of the Board

Date: August 25, 2018 Sdf- -
Place: Thane Radhika Tibrewala

Company Secretary

Registered Office:
204, B-65, Sector No.1, Shanti Nagar,
Mira Road — (East), Thane - 401107,

ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
Information regarding appointment and re-appointment of Director
The details of director's appeintment, or re-appointment as required under Regulation 36(3) of SEBI

{Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standard on
General Meetings (“SS-2") issued by Institute of Company Secretaries of India is as below:

DIN 00208265 03549729 08065585 08081236
Date of Birth 07-03-1947 16-09-1966 30-08-1953 15-12-1969
Date of
Appointment on 08-01-2018 16-02-2018 16-02-2018 09-03-2018
current position
Nationality Indian Indian Indian Indian
Qualifications Grade 9 B. Com & MBA B.S¢ B.A
Expertise in Business Accountancy, Accounta d 5 )
spacific Administration & { Taxation & Project cc(fll_m :W an Ad: l_ls_mfsf_
Functional Arsas | Project Management management axation ministration
List of other
ies in whi Parth F;
C'umpamefs u:! which arth Facade Pinak Texport
directorship is held Solutions Private Limited L NiL
as on 31st March, Private Limited )
2018
Chairman/Member
of Committee of NIL NIL NIL NIL
other Company
No. of Shares

. 9,00,000 NIL NIL NIL

held in the company




DIRECTORS REPORT

To, ‘
The Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting Ninéteenth Annual, Report on the 'operations of tHe'
Company together with the Audited Financial Statements for the fi nancsal year ended 31st March,
2018. '

1. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS & RESULTS
LFINANCIAL RESULTS: : :
The Company's performance for the year. ended 315t March 2018 as compared to the prewous
financial year, is summarized below '

o FY2017-18 | FY2016-17 | FY2017-18 | FY 2016-17
Revenue from Operations ~ | 15,417.46 10,023.51 15,417.46 | 10,023.51
Other Income . - 100.98 21245 100.98 212.45
Total Revenue . 15,518.44 10,235.96 15,518.44 | 10,235.96
EBITDA 2,262.44 1,150.14 2,260.85 | 1,147.68
Finance Cost 871.53 618.84 871.53 618.84
Depreciation 220.88 238.71 220.88 238.M1
Profit Before Tax 1,170.02 292.59 1,168.44 290.00-
Tax Expense 377.13 248.40 376.54 248.40
Profit After Tax 792.89 4419 791.90 41.60

}l. OPERATIONS: S
The Company is engaged in the busmess of demgning, engineering, fabrlcatlon, supply and
installation of fagade systems. There has been no change in the business of the Company during the
financial year ended STStMarch 2018

o Thehighlightsofthe Company’s performance on standalone basis are as under
Revenue from Operation in FY18 has increased to Rs. 15,417.46 lakhs from Rs. 10,023.51 lakhs in
FY17. EBITDA for Current financial year is Rs. 2,262.44 lakhs (ie. 14.67 % of Revenue from
Operations) as compared to Rs. 1,150.14 lakhs {i.e. 11.47 % of Revenue from Operations) in previous
financial year. Profit Before Tax has increased to Rs. 1,170.02 lakhs in FY18 as compared to Rs. 238.71
lakhs in FY17. Profit After Tax has increased to Rs. 792.89 lakhs in FY18 as against Rs. 44.19 lakhs in
FY17.

» The highlights of the Company’s performance on consolidated basis are as under
:Consolidated Profit After Tax has increased to Rs. 791.90 lakhs in FY18 as against Rs. 41.60 lakhs in

FY17.




2.

DIVIDEND: : SR
In order to conserve the resources of company the d:rectors are not recommendlng any dtwded for
theFY2017 18. S o o ' ' '

AMOUNT TRANSFERED TO RESERVES: Lo _ .
The Board hasn't recommended any amount to be transferred to the reserves for the fi nancual year-
underreview.

TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROT.ECTIOI\II FUND;
There is no unpaid/unclaimed dividend amount lying with the Company, therefore the provisions of
Section 125 of the Companies Act, 2013 donotapply. '

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN' :
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134{3){3) of the Companies Act 2013 Extract of the Annual

Return for the financial year ended 31st March 2018 made under the provisions of Section 92(3) of

the Actis attached as "Annexure I” which forms part of this Report x ‘

DETAILS OF SUBS[DIARY JOINT VENTURE AND ASSOC[ATE COMPANIES
The details of the subsidiaries, joint ventures o associate companles are as mentuoned below:

Mfs. Kapindra Multitrade Private Limited { Subsidiary Company

Further, a statement containing the salient features of the financial statement of subs:dlary Company
in the prescribed format AOC-1 is appended as “Annexure II* to the Board s report. The statement
also provides the details of performance, financial positions of the subsad|ary.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS: - :

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurred
between the end of the financial year of the Company i.e. 31st March, 2018 to whlch these financial
statements relate and the date of this report. :

DETAILS OF INITIAL PUBLIC OFFER (IPO): SRR ' I .
After the Balance Sheet date, the company has rssued 56, 60 800 equity shares of Rs, 10/- eachatan
issue price of Rs. 72/- each aggregating to Rs. 40.76 crores. The equity shares of the company are
listed on BSE SME Stock Exchange with eﬂ’ectfrorn 24th May, 2018... -

DISCLOSURE OF lNTERNAL F[NANCIAL CONTROLS

Adequate internal control systems commensurate with the nature of the Companys business and
size and complexity of its operations are in place and has been operating satisfactorily. Internal
control systems comprising of policies and procedures are designed to ensure reliability of financial
reporting, timely feedback on 'échievement_of operational and strategic goals, compliance with
policies, procedure, applicable laws and regulati_p'ns' and that all assets and resources are acquired
economically, used efficiently and adequately pt_fotgct_ed_.




10. PARTICULAR OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTWITH RELATED PART]ES

All related party transacttons/contracts/arrangements that were entered into by the Company-

during the financial year under review were on an arm’s length basis and in the ordinary course of
- business and were in compliance with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. There
o are no material significant related party transactions made by the company. with promoters, -
directors, KMP and senior management personnel which may have a potential ‘conflict with the
interest of the company at large. Also, there are no material transaction with any related party that
are required to be disclosed under form AQC-2. The Policy on dealing with Related Party
Transactions may be accessed on the Companys website at the Imk http //mnovators in/investors-
corner/ : : _ : . _ : .

11. PARTICULARS OF LOANS GUARANTEES INVESTMENTS AND SECURITIES
Particulars of loans given, investments made, guarantees given and securities provided as covered
under the provisions of Sectlon 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 if any, have been disclosed inthe
'notesto the standalone fi nanmal statements forming part o‘Fthe Annual Report

12, SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS
During the year under review there has been no such significant and material orders passed by the

regulators or courts or tnbunals |mpact|ng the going concern status and company’s operatlons in

future.

13. DETAILS OF CHANGE IN COMPOSITION OF DIRECTORS ORKEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:
During the financial year following changes were recorded in the composatlon of Board of Dlrectors

ofthe Company _
M. Shivchand Sharma | Director WW
(DIN : 00258265) : . :

Mr. Phoolshankar Shrimali Additional, Non- Appointment | 16/02/2018
(DIN : 03549729} executive Director o o

Mr. Sunil Deshpande Additional, Non- Appointment | 16/02/2018
(DIN : 08065585) executive Director | B

Mr. Radheshyam Sharma | Managing Director Change m 17/02/2018
(DIN:00340865) . | Designation )

Mrs. Anjana Sharma Whole-Time Director | Change in 17/02/2018
(DIN:00360233) | Designation

Ms. Poonam bhati Additional, Non- . Appointment 09/03/2018
(DIN : 08081236) executive Director |




Further, pursuant to the provisions of Section 203 of the Companles Act 2013 and Rules framed
thereunder, foilowmg were appointed as Key Managenal Personnel (KMP) of the Company

Mr. Radheshyam Sharma Managing Director 17/02/2018. . -
(DIN:00340865) L R
Mrs. Anjana Sharma Whole-Time Director 17/62/20;1:8_;_ o
(DIN:00360233) | N .
Mrs. Priti Raman Sharma Chief Financial Officer | 16/02/2018

Ms.Radhika Vimal Tibrewala . | Company Secretary | 09/03/2018

MATTERS RELATED TO DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:
The constitution of the Board of Directors is in accordance with Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 .

and Regulation 17 of the Listing Regulations.

F‘ursuant to the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Shivchand Sharma (DIN:
00298265) is liable to retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company and
being eligible has offered himself for re-appointment.

Necessary resolution for his re-appointment is included in the Notice of 19th AGM for seeking approval
of Members. The Directors recommend his re-appointment for your approval.

Abriefresume and particulars relating to him is given separately as an annexure to the AGM Notice.

14. SHARE CAPITAL:
The details of Share capital of the Company are as under:

“(a) Authorised Capital:

Equity Shares of 2,10,00,000{ 210,000,000 1.10,00,000 110,000,000
Rs. 10/- each

(b) Issued, Subscribed

Paidup Capital:
Equity Sharesof |13,20,70,08|13,20,70,080 | 1,02,85,75C| 102,857,500

Rs. 10/- each




o NOTE‘
During the year, the Company has mcreased authorised share capital fromRs. 11, 00 00 000 (dw:ded
into 1,10,00,000 equity shares of face value of Rs.10/- each) to Rs.‘lY,O0,00,000 {(divided into
1,70,00,000 equity shares of the face value of Rs.10/- each) and further to Rs.21,00,00,000 (divided
into 2,10,00,000 equity shares of the face value of Rs.10/- each) vide resolution passed in the extra-
ordinary general meeting of the Company held on 29th January, 2018 and 21st February, 2018
respectively.

During the year, the Company has allotted 13,89,000 equity shares of Rs.10/- each at a premium of
Rs.62/- per share under private placement by conversion of their unsecured [oan inte equity vide
resolution passed in the meeting of board of directors of the Company held on 24th February, 2018.
Also, the Company has allotted 15,32,258 equity shares of Rs.10/- each at a premium of Rs.52/- per
share by way of private placement vide resolution passed in the meeting of board of dlrectors of the
Company held on 7th March, 2018. .

15.DISCLOSURES RELATED TO BOARD, COMMI’ITEES AND POLICIES: "
. BOARD OF DIRECTORS: K
The composition of the Board as on h 31st March, 2018 is in conformlty W|th the provisions of the

Cor_‘npames Act, 2013 and Regulation 17(1) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Llstmg
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Regulations®).

The Board of Directors met 18 times during the financial year under review. on 05th May, 2017, 28th
June, 2017, 08th August, 2017, 04th September, 2017, 27th October, 2017, 07th November, 2017,
04th January, 2018, 08th January, 2018, 02nd February, 2018, 16th February, 2018, 20th February,
2018, 24th February, 2018, 01st March, 2018, 07th March, 2018, 09th March, 2018, 14th March,
201 8, 19th March, 2018 and 21st March, 2018.

COMPOSITION OF THE BOARD: - :
The Company has a very balanced and diverse Board of Dnrectors, which primarily takes care of the

business needs and stakeholders’ interest. The Non-executive Directors including Independent
Directors on the Board are experienced, competent and highly renowned persons from their
respective fields of expertise. They take active part at the Board and Committee Meetings by

providing valuable guidance to the Management on various aspects of business, policy direction,
governance, compliance etc. and play pivotal role on strategic issues, which enhances the
transparency and add value in the decision making process of the Board of Directors, -




A, | PhoolshankarMurlidhar | Non-Exscutive Chairman
Shrimali independent
' Director
d2 Sunil Krishnarao Non-Executive Member
Deshpande Independent
o Director
3 Poonam Bhati Non-Executive Member
Independent '
Director .
4 Radheshyam Sharma Managing Member
' Director

Except Mr. Shivchand Sharma who is tHe father of M. Radhashyam Sharma and Mr. Radheshyam
Sharma is the husband of Mrs. Anjana Radheshyam Sharma, ne other Director i is related d;rectly or
indirectly to any other Directors ofthe Company. '

. AUDITCOMMITTEE:

The Board of Directors at their meetmg held on 09th March, 2018 have constituted Audlt Committee
under Section 177(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 6 of the Companies (Meetings of Board
and its Powers) Rules, 2014 read with Regulation 18 of Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Dlsclosure Reqmrement) Regulation, 2015.

The Audit Committee metonce during the financial year under review on 21stMarch, 2018,

COMPOSITION OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE: . _ IR .
Composition of Audit Committee is as follows: -

The Members of the Audit Committee are financially literate and have requisite accounting and
financial management expertise.

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:
The Board of Directors at their meeting held on 09th March, 2018 have constltuted the Nommatlon

and Remuneration Committee in Compliance with the provision of Section 178 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Regulation 19 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015. During the financial year 2017-18, "no_ committee
meetings were held. o




Composition of Nomination and Refnuneratibh Committee is as follows:

4'1. ) Phooléhankar o Non—Executwe Chalrr?an
Murhdhar Shnmali : Independmt Dlrector
2 Suni} Krishnarao Non-Executive. - .. Member
Deshpande . Independent Director |-
3 Poonam Bhati . | Non-Executive - o Member
o | Independent Director . '
4 Shivehand Sharma . | Non-Executive Non - Member
e !hdépend.eritDirector S '

The Company has Nornination and Remuneration policy, which provides the criteria for determlnlng
qualifications, positive attributes, independence of a Director and policy relatlng to remuneration for -

Directors, Key Managenal Personne! and other employees in accordance with the prowsmns of
Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Nomination and Remuneration Poiacy of the Company' L

is hosted on the Company's Website at:
http: //innovators.in/ lnvestors-comer/

IV. STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE‘ ‘
The Board of Directors at their meeting held on 09th March, 2018 have constituted the S'takeholders"

Relationship Committee in Compliance with the provision of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 .
read with Regulation 20 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Reguiations, 2015. The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary of the
Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee. Durmg the financial year 2017-18, no committee meetings

were held.

COMPOSITION OFTHE S'I'AKEHOLDER RELATIONSH[P COMMITTEE:
Composition of Stakeholder Re!atton;hl p Committee is as follows:

1. PhoolshankarMurlldhar Non-ExeCljtive> / : Chalrn'iaﬁa'r
Shrimali. - Independent . o '
_ Director _
2 SunilKrishnarag - Non-Executive - | Member
Deshpande j-' S Endep'ende_,'nt- '
| Director.
3 Poonam Bhati - Non-Execufive Member
g | Independent | |
s Director. _
4 Radhéshyam Sharma Managing : Member
' Sl T Director'.._... | f -




Vi

16.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITFEE '

The Board of Directors at their meeting held on 09th March, 2018 have const;tuted the Corporate
Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee in Compliance with the prowsmn of Section 135 of the -
Companies Act, 2013 read with applicable Rules. Further, during the year under rev:ew, the
provisions of Companies Act, 2013 relating to CSRwerenot appllcable to the company '

COMPOSITION OF THE CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITI'EE
Composition of Corporate Socm[ Respon5|blhty Committeeisas fo]]ows = e

1 - RadheshyamS‘harma - Maﬁ;glng %Chairman( -
Director o

2. Anjana Sharma ‘ Whole Time Member.

| 7 ' - ©. . |Director -

3. Shivchand Sharma - Non-Executive Member.
Non -Independent

_ _ Director Director
4 Phoolshankar Murlidhar Non-Executive Member
Shrimali : : independent
. Director

The said Committee has been entrusted with the responsibility of formulating and recommending
to the Board, Corporate Social Responsibility Policy (CSR Policy) indicating the activities to be
undertaken by the Company, monitoring the implementation of the framework of the CSR Policy
and recommending the amount to be spent on CSR activities. The CSR policy of the Company is
available on the Company's web-site and can be accessed in the link provided herein
http:/ﬂnnovators.in/investors—corner/ '

DECLARATION GIVEN BY[NDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: :

The Company has received and taken on record the declarations received from the lndependent
Directors of the Company in accordance with the Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013
conﬁrming their independence and pursuant to Regulation 25 of the Listing Regulations.

VEGIL MECHAN[SM POLICY : : :

The Board of Directors of the Company has, pursuant to the prows;ons of Sectlon 177(9) of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules,
2014 established Vigil Mechanism Policy-Whistle Blower Policy for Directors and employees of the
Company to provide a mechanism which ensures adequate safeguards to employees and Directors

- from any victimization on raising of concerns of any violations of legal or regulat_ory requirements,

incorrect or misrepresentation of any financial statements and/or reports, ete. -

&



17.

18.

S 19.

20.

write to the Company Secretary in advance

The employees of the Company have the rightto report thir ¢ concern or gnevance to the Chalrman .
of the Audit Committee. The Company is committed to adhere to the highest standards of ethical, :
moral and legal conduct of business operations. The ‘Whistle Blower Pohcy is hosted on the _
Company’s website at: http.//lnnovators infinvestors-corner/ -

RISI( MANAGEMENT POLECY : . :
Risks are events, situations or circumstances whtch may lead to negative consequences on the'
Company's businesses. Risk management is a structured approach to manage uncertainty. The
Board has adopted a Risk Management Pollcyfor aII its business divisions and corporate functions .
and the same have embraced in the demsron maklng to ease the risk involved. Key business risks
and their mitigation are consndered in day—to day worklng of the Company and also in the
annual/strateglc business plans and management rewews .

ANNUAL EVALUATION OF DIRECT ORS, COMMITTEE AND BOARD
Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board has formulated a Performance Evaiuatlon _
Framework under which eval_uatlon of the performance of Board as a whole, its committees and the
individual d1rectors' was carried out. The Board subsequently evaluated performance of the Board,
the Committees and Independent Directors; without participation of the concerned Director. The.
Nomination and Remuneration Committee has approved the Policy relating to evaluation of every
director’s performance Accordrngly, evaluation of all directors was carried out.

DETAILS WITH RESPECT TO THE PROGRAMME FOR FAMILIARISATION OF INDEPENDENT

DIRECTORS:
The familiarization programme aims to provide Independent Directors with the industry scenarlo,

the socio-economic environment in which the Company operates, the business model, the
operational and financial performance of the Company, significant developments so as to enable
them to take well informed decisions in a timely manner. The familiarization programme also seeks
to update the Directors on the roles, responsibilities, rights and duties under the Act and other

statutes. SRS o :
The details of prograrnme for famlllarlsatlon of Independent Directors are put up on the website of

the Company at the link: http://innovators.infinvestors-corner/

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES
The information required pursuant to Section 197 (‘I 2) of the Companies Act 2013 read with Ru[e 5

of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerlal Personnel) Rules, 2014 in
respect of employees of the Company will be provided on request. In terms of Section 136 of the
Act, the Reports and accounts are being sent to the members and others entitled thereto,
excluding the information on employees’ particulars mentioned in Section 197 {12) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 5 of the Companies{Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel)Rules, 2014, which is available for inspection by the members at the Registered Office of
the Company during business hour on working days of the Company up to the date of the ensuing
Annual General Meeting. If any member is interested in rnspectlng the same, such member may.




21.

22.

23.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the year under rewew, as requlred pursuant to the o

prowstons of ScheduleVofthe SEBI Regulatlons forms part ofthts Annual Report

AUDITORS AND REPORTS: .
The matters related to Auditors and their Reports are asunder: - L

STATUTORYAU DITORS:

At the Annual General Meeting of the Company, M/s. S G C O &Co L!_P Chartered Accountants ' s v r
Mumbai (Firm Registration Number 112081W/W100184), were appointed as statutory aud|t_ors of - :;'-__r ' :
the Company for a term of five years|i.e., till the conclusion of Annual General Meeting to be held in S

FY 2021 -2022]

Sectlon 139 of the Act has been amended vide the Companles {Amendment) Ac:t 2017 by the.

Ministry of Corporate Affairs on May 7, 2018 and has done away with the requirement of seekmg '5: _

ratification of Members for appointment of Auditors at every AGM. Accordingly, no Resolution is :
being proposed for ratification of appointment of Statutory Auditors at the ensuing AGM. Under:' L
Sections 139 and 141 of the Act and Rules framed thereunder confirmed that they are not

~ disqualified from continuing as Statutory Auditors of the Company and furnished a valid certificate

issued by the Peer Review Board of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India as required '

under Regu]atlon 33 of the L:stlng Regulations.

' OBSERVATIONS OF STATUTORY AUDITORS ON ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st

MARCH 2018:

The auditor’s report for the financial year ended 31st March 2018 does not contain any
qualification, reservation or adverse remark and therefore, do not call for any further explanation or -
comments from the Board under Section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013.

FRAUD REPORTING: : : :

During the year under review, there were no instances of fraud falling within the purview of Section
143 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder, by officers or employees reported
by the Statutory Auditors of the Company during the course of the audit conducted.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORTFOR THEYEAR ENDED 31 st MARCH 2018: : :
The company does not falls under the criteria mentioned in the provisions of Secretarial Audlt :
under section 204 and Rule 9 of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerlal _

Personnel) Rules, 2014. Hence, the company is not reqwred to get secretarlal audzt done for the_
financial year 2017-1 8 : '

ENERGY CONSERVATION TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREiGN EXCHANGE o
EARNINGS AND OUTGO: : :

The particulars as required under the prowswns of Sect:on 134(3) {m) of the Companles Act, 2013
read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,_2014 in respect of conservation of energy,
technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo etc. are as mentioned below:



a)  Conservationof Energy:

Steps taken for conservation

Steps taken for dtilizing altemate
sources of energy

Capital investment on energy
conservation equipment’s

“

The Company lays great
emphasis on saving
consumption of energy.
Achieving reductions in energy
consumption is an ongoing
exercise in the Company.
Effective measures have been
taken to minimize the loss of
energy, where ever possible.

b)  Technology Absorption:

Efforts made towards technoiogy

absorption

Benefits derived -like product
improvement, cost reduétion,
product deveiopment or |mport
substitution

Considering the nature of
activities of the Company,
there is no requirement with
regard to technology
absorption.

in case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the beginning of the

financial year): -

Details of technology imported il
Year of import : . NotApplicable

Whether the technology has been
fully absorbed I

NotApplicable

If not fully absorbed, areas where
absorption has not taken_plgce, and

NotApplicable -

the reasons thereof

Expenditure incurred on Research

andDevelopment- . | Nl

¢) Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo: {(Amount in Rs.}.
Particulars FY2017-18 FY 2016-17

Actual Foreign Exchange earnings

Actual Foreign Exchange outgo

24. DEPOSITS' -

The Company has not accepted any depos:t or unsecured [oans from the public wnthm the
meaning of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 read W|th The Companles (Acceptance of
deposnt by Compantes} Rules, 2014 : :




25. PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING: *

The Company has adopted a code of conduct for prevention of insider trat.iing"w.ith'e view to:

regulate trading in securities by the Directors and designated employees of the Company The Code _. e
requires pre-clearance for dealing in the Company's shares and prohlblts the purchase or sa!e of -
Company shares by the Directors and the designated employees while in possession of unpubhshed DR : ¥
price sensitive information in relation to the Company and during the period when the Trading. o

Window is closed. The Board is responsible for implementation of the Code.

Aii Directors and the designated employees have conﬁrmed comphance w:th the Code, ~

26. DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT,2013 -

The Company is committed to provide a safe and conducive work environment to its employees.

Directors further state that during the year under review, there were no cases filed pursuant to the

Sexual Harassment of Women atWorkplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

27. DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

To the best of their knowledge and belief and accerding to the information and explanation

obtained by them, your Directors make the following statements in terms of Section 134{5) of the
Companies Act, 2013:

iii}

iti)

v}

v)

vi)

That in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been
followed and there are no material departures; »

That such accounting policies selected and applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs
of the Company at the end of the financial year and ofthe Profit of the Company forthat period;
That proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 7

That they have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; _

That proper internal financial controls have been laid down and that such controls are adequate
and are operating effectively.

That proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all appllcab!e laws and thatsuch
systeins were adequate and operating effectively.

28. GENERAL:

Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following items as

there were no transactions on these items during the year under review:

L
I

Issue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise.

There s no change in the nature of the business of the company

. Issue of shares {including sweat equity shares) to employees of the Company under any scheme.




"IV, Neitherthe Managing Director nor the Whole either the Managihg Director nor the Whole-time

29.

Directors of the Company receive any remuneration or commission from any of its subsidiaries.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: _ _ _ _ -
Your Directors take this opportunity to express their grateful appreciation for the excellent
assistance and co-operation received from all our Clients, Financial Institutions, Bankers, Business
Associates and the Government and other regulatory authorities and thanks all stakeholders for
their valuable sustained support and encouragement towards the conduct of the proficient
operation of the Company. Your Directors would like to place on record their gratitude to all the
employees who have continued their support during the year. '

"

Pate : 25th August, 2018 ' For and on behalf of the Board _- '
Place : Thane . ' : IR

Regd. Oftice: _ Csdi o S sde

204, B-65, Sector No.1, ' o (Ragheshyam Sharma) = {Anjana Sharma)
Shanti Nagar, Mira Road Managing Directer Director '

(East), Thane -401107. DIN: 00340865 DIN: 00260233




MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

INDUSTRIAL STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENT

Global Facade market was estlmated USD 180 billion in the year 2016 Rismg rea[ estate:-_' .
developments along with the introduction of advanced materials with higher strength and _Vlsually FRI

appealing texture are some of the major reason behind the huge development of the market. -
Facades are those parts of the buildings which comprises both appealing looks and performances'

Facades help in temperature management of the bulldings owmg to which these are popu[ar.
among the builders and contractars. '

The global facades market is expected to reach USD 337.8 billion by 2025, according to a new
report by Grand View Research, Inc. It is expected that the fagade market will grow rapidly during
the foreseen period due to the development of advanced materials with capacities they offer
security as well as a visually attractive texture. . o

At present, the industry is dominated by classic designs with a rigid and elegant appearance and
touch, however, it is expected that modern facades with advanced and light materials will show
significant growth in the coming years. Advantages such as resistance to adverse ‘weather
conditions and detections of unwanted intruders are some of the main causes of the impoftant
growth of modern facades during the forecast penod ' '

Indian fagade and fenestrataon |ndustry is dlrectiy !inked to the construction and real-estate
Industry’s performance. The Indian window and door (all material) market was around Rs.10,000-
crore in the year 2012 and Rs.13,000 crore in year 2013-14. As per report by Ken Research, Indian
doors and window market is expected to reach over Rs.15,000 crore by FY-2020. The total size of -
the market of facades in India is estimated at around 80 million square meters per year with' the
majority share of Glass followed by Stone {(granite and marble abundantly available locally and -

relatively cheaper as well), followed by aluminum composite panels (ACF) and then areend_S'_ .

percent with new generation materials such as HPL, fibro-cement boards and natural woods such as

The fagade cladding industry in India is uhdergoing many changes in terms of fun_etionality_ "and' G
performance parameters. Adhering to the strictest parameters of energy and quality and the.

growth of technological innovations has allowed architects and designers to express their-
inclinations and ideclogies in distinctive and individual ways, much more easily than ever. . - -

PERFORMANCE

Your Company has grown exponentlally durlng the current financial year The key perFormance. :
indicators forcurrentﬁnanqal year and prev:ous f' nancial yearare as below

®




~ (Rs.InLakhs)

Revenue from QOperations 15,417.46 ] 10 023 51 _
Other Income - 100.98 21245] - 100.98] - 21245/ .
Total Revenue 15,518.44| 10,235.96| 15,518.44| 10,235.96]
EBITDA 2,262.44 1,150.14 2,260.85 1,147.68
Finance Cost 871.53] - 618.84 871.53 618.84
Depreciation - : 220.88 238.71 220.88 238.71|
Profit Before Tax 1,170.02 292.59 1,168.44 290.00(
Tax Expense : 377.13 248.40 376.54 248.40|
Profit After Tax o 792.89| .. 4419 791.90 - 41.60

Standalone Financial Performance :
Revenue from Operation in FY18 has |ncreased to Rs 15,417. 46 lakhs from Rs. 10 023.51 lakhs in

FY17. EBITDA for Current financial year is Rs. 2,262.44 lakhs (i.e. 14.67 % of Revenue from: -
Operations) as compared to Rs. 1,150.14 lakhs (i.e. 11.47 % of Revenue from Operations} in previous
financial year. Profit Before Tax has increased to Rs, 1,170.02 lakhs in FY18 as compared to Rs. 238.71
lakhs in FY17. Profit After Tax has increased to Rs. 792.89 lakhs in FY18 as against Rs. 44,19 lakhs in
FY17. L

Consolidated Financial Performance
Consolidated Profit After Tax has increased to Rs. 791.90 lakhs in FY18 as against Rs. 41 60 lakhs in

FY17.

. FUTURE OUTLOOK AND OFPORTUNITIES

The key factor that is expected to boost the facade industry is the need to reduce heating and air
conditioning costs and achieve energy efficiency. Itis expected that this trend towards cost reductlon
will generate sustainable products duri ng the forecast period, :

The popularity of green bui!dings requires high transparency glass that allows the passage of light
and maintains resistance to heat. It is expected that the forecast period will witness the application of
high performance facades, energy saving and solar control that contribute to greater economic
benefits and eco-sustainability. This has Ied to the demand for trlple glazed facades compared to:
double-glazed structures, - '

We believe that construction sector shall observe a rapid growth in the coming years an account of
changing lifestyle and growth in housing finance facilities. Further we believe that the infrastructure -
sector in ndia should also undergo major changes due to government plans and consumer demand. -
We intend to capitalize on such growth opportunities by supplying products to large constructlon'
contractors and sufficing their requirement. We believe that we are well positioned to cater to
demand of such sectormth our product ranges and competltlve prlcmg structure. -

: 4
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'RISK AND CONCERNS

The exercise for evaluating the potential risks for the organlzatlon is closely morntored by the. o
management. All the identified risks have been classified with respect to their seriousness and-

probabilities of such risks getting materialized have alsc been ascertained. In formulatlng corporate L
strategies, these risks are duly considered and counter measures are adopted L

Fagade industry is capital intensive industry in nature with gestation period thatvaries from projectto
project. Due to high dependency of the industry on the real estate sector, there are certain inherent
risks in both the internal as well as external environment. Company monitors the external
environment & manages the internal environment to mitlgate the nsks faced by the company

INTERNALCONTROLSYSTEM &ADEQUACY ot

System of Internal Contrals adopted by management team ensures that all the assets are
safeguarded from the loss, damage or disposition. Also, the Audit Committee monitors financial
statement to ensure that the transactions are adequately authorized and recorded and that they are

- reported correctiy

Management Team available especially for the Company's designing, production and installation
activities is highly skilled and experienced, that at every stage from availability of quality of raw
materials till the outcome of production, they provide their expertise to such an extent that the
Company's products have achieved their due importance in the market and consistently maintained
superlorquallty '

HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

Your company gives utmost importance to Human Resource, It considers Human Resource as Human
Capital and believes in development of Human Resource. Over the years, your company has
developed an environment, which fosters excellence in performance by empowering its people, who
are always on continuous improvement path with an ultimate aim to add value to their intellectual and
knowledge resources. The key focus is to attract, retain and develop talent as a resource through -
rewards mechanism, performance -evaluation and harmonious & constructive working climate,
During the year 2017-18, the Company had 191 permanent employees on the payroll. '

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statement in this Management Discussion and Analysis describing the Company's objectives,
projections, estimates, expectations or predictions may be “forward-looking statements” within the
meaning of applicable securities laws and regulations. Actual results could differ m'ateria!ly from
those expressed or implied. Important factors that could make a d:fference to the Company's
operations include raw material availability and prices, changes in government regu!atlons tax
regimes, econemic developments within India and globallyand other |nc1denta[ factors.

o)




Annexure |
FORM NO. MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN AS ON THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2018

Pursuant to Section 92 {3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1}
of the Company (Management & Administration’) Rules, 2014.

U45200MH1989PLC 120229

08-06-1999

[Innovators Facade Systems Limited

Company Limited by Shares / Indian Non-Government Company _
204, B-85, Sector No. 1, Shanti Nagar, Mira Nagar (East), Thane 401107 -
Tel: +91 (22) 28112521, 28100752 Fax: +91 (22) 28131919 - i
JE-mail: cs@innovators.in-. - -

Website:www.innovators.in -

| Yes {w.e.f 24th MAY, 2018)

Link Intime India Private Limited -
C-‘lO‘[ 247 Park, LB.S Marg, Vikhroli - (West), Mumbai - 400083. -

431 100%

1 |Demolition and site preparation

7l [PARTICULARS OF HOLDING } SUBSI

2(87)(i)

" Subsidiary
Company

U51909MH2006PTC 16637

Kapindra Multi Trade Private Limited




A. Promoters

(1) Indian

a) IndividualfHUF

b) Central Govt.or
State Govt.

60,00,000 - - 60,00,000

65,14,524 - 65,14,524]

c) Bodies Comporates

42,85,750 42,85,750 41.67

d) Bank/Fl

51,860,226 51,60,226

e} Any other

SUBTOTALAN(E

1y16,74;75G

T1,02,85,750 5

(2) Forelgn

a} NRI- Indlviduals

b) Other Individuals

c) Bodies Corp.

d) Banks/Fl

£4 Ta¥ G5

SUBACTAA

Toml Sharohaiding ofc

B

AR

B. PUBLIC SHAREHOLL

(1) Institutlons

a)} Mutual Funds

b) Banks/F|

C) Central govt

d) State Govl.

a) Venture Capital Fund

f) Insurance Companies

g} Flis

h) Foreign Ventura
Capital Funds

[} Others (specify}

SUBTOTAL (B)(1}:

{2} Non Institutions

a) Bodies corporatas

4.03,226 4,03,228]

i) Indian

ii} Ovarseas

b} Individuals

i} Individual sharoholders
holding nominal share .
capltal upto Rs.1 lakhs

El_i) Individuals shareholdat]
holding nominal share
capital in excess of Rs. 1
lakhs )

c) Others {specify)

11,29,032 11,260,058

153225

E,d2,258]

C. Sharas held by
Custodian for :
GDRs & ADRs

Grand Total:{A+B+C}

BZ0T.008
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17,42,14,812

eposits L il
i) Principal Amount -~ 32,9475921|  29,58,53,566 | 62,53,20,487
i} Interest due but not paid : - B
iii) Interest accrued but not due -
Total (i+ii+iii) 32,84,75,921 29,58,53,566] 62,53,29,487
Change in Indebtedness during the -
financial year. = 1 : ‘
Additions - - 3,35,82,633 - 3,35,82,633 |
Reduction - 12,16,38,754 12,16,38,754 -
Net Change 3,35,82,633| (12,16,38,754) (8,80,56,121 | -
Indebtedness at the end of the : _ c |
financial year - ' ' o _
i) Principal Amount - 36,30,58,554 17.42,14,812 53,72,73,366|
ii) Interest due but not paid - o
iii} Interest accrued buf notdue - - :
Total (i+i+Hii) 36,30,58,554 53,72,73,366

|- (Y1) IREMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND. KEY:MANAGERIAL PERSONNE

A. Remuneration to Mahaging Director, Whole time'diréctorand!or Mariager:. o

- SkNojParticiilars of Remuneration’

“Tofal Amotint:

1 |Grosssalary .

54,50,000.00

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in secfion 17
of the Income Tax, 1961, '

17,50,000.00

(b} Value of perquisites /s 17(2) of the Income tax
Act, 1981

(¢ } Profits in fieu of salary under section 17(3) of the
Income Tax Act, 1961 '

2 |Stock option

[F%]

Sweat Equity

4 |Commission

as % of profit - -

5 |Others, please specify - -
Total{A) . .~ ¢

37,00,000.00

17,50,000.00

54,50,000.00 |

Celling as perthe Act




B. Remuneration to other directors: o

independent Directors e S
(a)Feeforattendlngboardcommrttee meehngs - - i s sl
() Commission -~~~ - .. o R DU (R PR f o
(c } Others, please specify SR o SR R s e e
2 |Other Non Execufive Directors -~~~ L R BE
{@)Fecforattending - = . - - - - -
(b) Commission -~~~ - - - PEREE (R
{c ) Others, please specn’y -1 - - .
Total (2} : ' - | . . .
3 [Other Executive Directors - ] - - -
Total (3) - - - -
Total (B)=(1+2+3) - - : N
Total Managerial Remuneration - - - -
Overall Cieling as per the Act. - - - -

€. Remuneration fo Key Managerial Personnel other than MDIMan'a'ger.rWT D

Gross Salary
(a} Salary as per provisions contained in section 17
of the Income Tax Act, 1961. '

(b) Value of perquisites ufs 17(2) ofthe IncomeTax]
Act, 1961 -

(c ) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) of the
Income Tax Act, 1961

Stock Option - -
Sweaf Equity - -
Commission - . -

as % of profit - : - -

5 |Others, please specify . - -
Total 28,500.000  2,10,000.00

28,500.00 2,10,b00.00

EAEZ]E N




A COMPANY

Penalty C -

Punishment -

{Compounding - |-

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty -

Punishment : -

Compounding -

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty -

Punishment -

Compounding -




Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/ associate =

Annexure Il
FORM NO. AOC-|

companies/ jointventures
. {Pursuant to first proviso to sub—sectlon (3) of sectlon 129 read W|th rule 5 of Companies (Accounts)
 Rules, 2014) ' : '

Pan “A”' Subszdaa

Name of the subsidiary

Kapindra Multi

2.
Trade Private
. Limited
3. Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, Same as of Holding
if different from the holding company's reporting period Company '
4, Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on th.e[ast date of| {In Rupees)
the relevant Financial year in the case of foreign subsidiary
5. Share capital 38,31,800
6. Reserves & surplus 18,17,73,757
7. Total assets 3,06,51,830
8. Total Liabilities 10,87,273
9. Investments 15,60,41,000
10. Turnover Nil
11. Profit/Loss before taxation (1,58,698)
12. Provision for taxation /Deferred Tax Nil
13. Proﬁthossexﬁer taxation . (1,58,698)
14. Proposed Dividend -
15. % of shareholding 100% -

1.Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations- NIL
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year- NEL




Par‘tr"B": Associates and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Compames Act, 2013 re!ated to Assoc:ate
Compames and Joint Ventures:

Latest aud;ted Balance Sheet Date -

2. Shares of Assoc&ate!Jomt Ventures held by the company| -

onthe year end

No. ) . -

Amount of Investment in Associates/Joint Venture -

Extend of Holding% - - ]
3. Description of how there is significant influence -

4. Reason why the associatefjcint venture is not -
consolidated

5. Networth atiributable to Shareholding as per latest | -

auditedBatance Sheet

6. Profit / Loss for the year -
i. Considered in Consolidation .
i. NotConsidered in Consolidation -

1. Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations NIL

2. Names of assoclates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year - NIL

Forand on behalf of the board
Date: August 25,2018
Place: Thane

Registered Office: Sd/- . sd/-

204, B-65, Sector No.1, Shanti Nagar, (Radheshyam Sharma_ (AnjanaSharma)

Mira Road — (East), Thane —401107. Managing Director Whole Time Director
' DIN: 00340865 DIN: 00360233




' INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT.
To the Members of Inhovatdrs Facade Systems Limited,.
Report onthe Standalone Financial Statements

We have audited the accom'panying standalone financial statements of Innovators Fagade Systems :

Limited (“the Con‘lpany”), which comprise the Balance Sheet a?.; at31st March, 2018, the Statement

of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the yearthen ended and asummary of the significant’
accountlng pollcnes and other explanatory information. - : '

Management Respons:bll:ty forthe Standalone Fmancnal Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters statecl in Section 134(5} of e

the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act") with respect to the ‘preparation of these standalone
" financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and
 cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
“including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility alse includes maintenance of adequate.
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
' Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application
of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give
“atrue and fairview and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

 Auditor’s Responmb:hty

Our responsibility is to express an opmlon on these standalone fi nanCIal statements based on our: o

audit. S :
". We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accountsng and auditing standards and

matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the - Ll

Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Aud;tlng specified under Sectaon o

143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with eth_u:al requirements and plan and-
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free -
from material misstatement. R o

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and =
the disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s .

judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial sta_te_ments,- ST

whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, _the'anditor considers in_ternal o
financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial statements that gl\)e atrue.
and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit _
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonab[eness .

of the accounting estimates made by the Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall -




presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements. ' B

Opinion _ S e SR e
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2018, and its profit and its cash flows

fortheyearended onthatdate. = "

Report on Other Legal and Regulatofy Requirements R : . _ S
. As required by the Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure
# A" statement on the matters specified in the paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. - '

. Asrequired by Sectién 143 (3) of the Act, we ref:.ort.tha’.c:' s o S o
(a)We have sought and obtained all ‘the information and explanations which to the bestof our
k_nowledge andhelief were necessary for the purposes of ouraudit. ' o

(b) Inour opinioﬁ, pro'per. books of account as reqﬁiréd by law have been kept by the Com.pany sofar
as it appears from our examination of those books." : : : '

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by
this Reportare in agreement with the books ofaccount. ' -

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounfing
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014. C T ' : L : .

() On the basis of the written représentations received from the directors as'o.n 31st March, 2018
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2018
from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) oftheAct. =~ '

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer our separate report in Annexure
uBn; - : . PR . . .

{g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accqrdancé-

with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations giventous: =~/ - S ( :

() The Company has disclosed the impact of pending Iitigaticins_é_in its _ﬁnancié! position in its.
financial statement_s—Refer Note No. 30 (ii) to the standalone financial statements; '

(il As informed to us by the managehent, the Cor.npany'_did not have any long-term contracts
including derivative contl_'actsforwhi_ch there were any material foreseeable losses. o




(iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the lnvestor Educatlon and
Protect[on Fund bythe Company '

ForSGCO&Co.LLP
Chartered Accountants ' _
Firm's Registration No. 112081W/W100184

Suresh Murarka '
Partner
Mem. No. 44739

Place : Mumbai
Date : 25th August, 2018




~ Annexure “A” to the Independen‘_é Auditors Report

“The Annexure referred ta in Paragraph 1 under the headmg “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory '
Requirements “in our Independent Auditor’s Report to the members of the Company for the year
ended 31st March, 2018.. '

A_s. required by the Companies (Auditors Repoﬁ) Order, 2016 and accordi.ng to the information and
explanations given to us during the course of the audit and on the basis of such checks of the books
and records as were considered appropriate we report that:

{) a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets. :

b)  The Fixed Assets have been physically verified by the management in accordance with a
phased programme of verification, which in our opinion is reasonable, considering the size and
the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the program certain fixed assets has been verified during
the year. The frequency of verification is reasonable and no material discrepancies have been
noticed onsuch physical verification. : '

¢)  According to the information and explanations gwen to us and on the basis of our examination
of records of the Company, the title deeds ofimmovable properties are held inthe name of the
Company. ; :

{ii) The inventories have been phyeically verified by the management during the year at reasonable
intervals. The procedures of physical verification of the inventories followed by the management are
reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the Company and the nature of its business. No
material discrepancies were noticed on physical verification as compared to book records which have
been properly dealt with in the backs of accounts.

(iii) During the year, the Company has not granted any loans to the parties covered in the register
maintained under Section 189 of the Act. Hence paragraph 3 (iii) (a), (b) and {c} of the said Orderare -
not applicable to the Company. - - : :

(ivy a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, since the
Company has not granted any ioan, the provisions of Section 185 of the Companies Act, 2013

are notapplicable, '
b} With regards to investments in Securities made by the company, the company has complied

with the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. Further the company has not
granted any loan or given any guarantee or prov;ded any security to any other body corporate
under Section 186 of the Act.

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public_. .

{vi} The Central Government has prescribed the maintenance of cost record under Section 148(1) of the
Act. We have not reviewed the cost records maintained by the Company but based on the
_information submitted by the Company we are of the view that such accounts and records have

beenmade and duly malntalned




(vii) a) Accordlngly to the records of the Company, the undlsputed statutory dues |nclud|
Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Goods and
services tax, duty of Customs, duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and other statutory due
wherever applicable have regularly been deposited with the approprlate authorltles .

'According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no undisputed amounts
payable except Service tax amounting to Rs.12,34,990/- and VAT amounting to Rs.3 33,831/~

which have remained outstanding as at 31st March, 2018 for a perlod more than six months.'j L

from the date they became payab[e : : - S
b) According to the records of the Company Income Tax, Sales Tax, Serwc:e Tax, Goods and

services tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise and Value Added Tax which have not been

deposited on account of any dispute with the relevant authorities are given below:

- -

Name of | Amount Period to which | Forum where dispute is pending
Statute . amount relates |
(Rs. in [akhs .
Sales Tax | 9,72,591/- F.Y.201’1-1_2 Sr. Joint Commissioner (West '
Bengal Sales Tax)

(viii} As per the information and explanations given by the management, the Company has not ..
defaulted in repayment of its dues to banks and financial institutions and has not issued
debentures.

(i) The company did notraise money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including débf_ S

instruments) and term loans during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (ix) of the order is not i

applicable.

{(x) According to the information & explanations given to us, no fraud by the company or on the
company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit. . - B

{xi) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examinations ofthe = o

records of the Company, the Company has paid / provided for managerial remunerati'o_ri_ in o

accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of Section 197, read _with;:_
ScheduleVtothe Act. SREE R

{xii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a:_.: L
Nidhi Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xii) of the Orderis not apphcab[e ' :

(xiii) According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examlnation of the': S

records of the Company, transactions with related parties are in compliance w1th prov:swns of
section 177 and 188 of the Act, where applicable. The details of such related party transactlons:_ B
have been disclosed in the financial statements as required under Accountlng Standard (AS) 18,7 .
Related Party Disclosures specified under section 133 of the Compames Act 2013 read wnth Rule 7 i

ofthe Companies (Accounts} Rules, 2014,

.'




PR

According t to the information and explanatrons give to us and based on our'examination of the

xiv}.
o records of the Company, during the year the Company has made private placement of equity
g shares in complrance with section 42 of the Companies Actand rules framed thereunder and also,
" the amount raised have been used for the purposes for which the funds were raised. The company, '
_ ‘however, has not made any preferentral a!lotment or pnvate placement ofquy or parl:ly convemble
_ debentures durlng 'the year : o : :

(xv) Accordlng to the mformatron and explanatron g:ven to us and based on our eka'mination of the

_records of the Company, the Company has not entered mto any non-cash transactions with the-
- directors or persons. connected wrth hlm Accordmgiy, paragraph 3 (xv) of the Order is not
apphcab_le AP RELEREE :

" (ocvi) ln our opinion and according to the mformatlon and explanatlon gwen to us, th'e Company is not
reqmred tobe reglstered undersecﬂon 45~!A ofthe Reserve Bank of lndra Act 1934 B :

ForSGCO&Co.LLP
Chartered Accountants. o -
Firm's Reglstratron No 1 1 2081WIW1 001 84

Suresh Murarka
Partner - T
Mem.No.44739' o

Place Mumbaa ST
Date: 25thAugust 2018 R .
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_ Annexure "B" to the Independent Audntor's Report of even date on the Standalone fi nanclal__.;' .
o statements of Innovators Fagade Systems leited forthe year ended 3151- March 201 8.

'Report on the Internal Fmanclal Controls under Clause (s) of Sub-sect{on 3 of Sectlon 143 of the:_' e
_ CompamesAct 2013("theAct") o ' S

' We have audlted the internal ﬁnancial controls over financial 'reporting.of Innot?ators F'a'c.;a.de .Syste'ms __: . _' "'_»_3'1 ;
_ Limited {“the Company") as of March 31, 2018 in conjunction with our audlt of the standalone ﬁnancnal SRR
 statements ofthe Companyforthe year ended on that date. X ' :

L Management's Responsnbnhtyfor lnternal Fmancaai Controls S R
The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and malntalmng lnternal ﬁnanccai controls:'
based on the internal control over financial teporting criteria established by the Company conmdenng .'
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal F'nanclal S
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued bythe Institute of Chartered Accountantsof India ([CA[) .These - :
responmbﬂ:ttes include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal’ ﬁnancnal'_ :
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, : i :
including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detectton'_ [RRE
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the t|mer s

: preparatlon of relizble financial |nformat|on, as requ:red underthe Companles Act 2013.

Auditors’ Responsnbllity : o L _ o
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial contro[s over ﬁnancxa!:_ S
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reportlng (the "Guidance Note"} and the Standards oni."""i R
Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companles Act SR
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both appllcable to’ an audut of.:_" A
Internal F'nancla[ Controls and, bothissued bythe Institute ofCharteredAccountants of Indla. S

Those Standards and the Gmdance Note reqmre that we comply w:th ethlcal reqmrernents and plan andi o
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controfs" o

over financial reportmg was established and maintained and if such contro!s operated effectlve[y in aI_I:.':

material respects

Our aud|t involves performmg procedures to obtam audit ev:dence about the adequacy of the |nternal P

financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectweness. Our audlt of mterna[ PR
financial controls over financial reporting. included obtannmg an understand;ng of lnternal f' nanclal :
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness emsm, and testlng and e
- evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal contral based on the assessed nsk The -
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the rlsks of B
material misstatement of the fi nanCIaI statements whether due to fraud orerror L '

We belleve that the audlt evidence we have obtained is suﬁ’“ cient and appropriate to prowde a baS|s for' S
ouraudit oplnlon onthe Company s internal financial controls system overﬁnanmal reportmg :



" Meaning of intérh'all Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting -

A’ company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide ..

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the pré"paratiqh' of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with- generally accepted accounting. princi'ple_s'.:'A; ;
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that
(&) pet"tain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect thé_'_

_transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that .

transactiohs are recorded as necessary to pgrmit'p'repara_ti'on of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the. ¢ompany - are
being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; - '
and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prév'ention' or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial .

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Repor'-tin'g"):.' S

~ Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting; including the =

 possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to. -
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial -
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control

~ overfinancial reporting may become inadequaﬁe_because of changés in conditions, or that the degreé of

compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. B

_Opinion .. Do R : R
. 1n our opinion, the Company has, in all material respéct_s, an adequate internal financial controls sysfem

' over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
. effectively as at March 31, 2018, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
. Chartered Accountants of India. ' o o

" For§GCO&Co.LLP .
Chartered Accountants :
Firm’s Reg. No. 112081W/W100184

_ Suresh Murarka
Partner
Mem. No. 44739

Place : Mumbai _
Date : 25th August, 2018




Inndvéfors Fagade Systems’Ltﬁ\iled" =

Balance Sheet as at March 31,2018 .~

in terms of our report of even date
ForSGCO&Co.LLP

Charfered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 112081WW100184

Suresh Murarka
Pariner
Membership No. 44739

Place: Mumbai
Date: 25th August, 2018
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of . .-

Innovators Facade Systems Limited

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders' funds BT : :
Share capital’ 2 ©13,20,70,080 ;- 10,28,57,500
Reserves and surplus 3 55,10,89,731 30,92,19,901
E . _ 68,31,59,811 41,20,77,401
* Non-current labiilfies L
Long-term borrowings §: 19,0342,329: - - = - - 29,91,65,599
Long-term provisions 5 - 6842214 oo, BB.43,558
: 19,68,84,543. . .. - . 30,50,09,158
Current liabilities : L T
Short-term bomrowings S L 6 33,80,10,044 Tl 31,07,06,691
Trade payables =~ . . 7 ' T I
- Bue to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises - 12,32,860 - 8,295,340
- Due to Other than Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 2341,12,862 20,70,65,730
Cther current liabilities ' 8 17,37,84,071 13,34,41,949
Short-term provisions 9 1,91,46,052 - 1,35.346
' 76,62,85,389 65,21,75,056 -
_ 1,64,63,30,244 1,36,92,61,615
ASSETS : e
Non-current assets
Fixed assels 10 ' - ' -
- Tangible assets 13,17,22,227 14,66,01,857
Non-current investments 14 38,31,600 ~ 38,31,600
Deferred tax assets {Net) 12 51,72,13¢ . 34,49,384
Long-term loans and advances 13 2,30,70,583 - ] 1,82,55,281
Other non-current assets 14 23445641 ©--1,75,31,058
18,72,42,182 - --18,96,69,190
Currant assefs : R
Inventories 15 34,62,04,874 . o 34,25,25 400
Trade receivables 16 65,23,30,622 o 37,2947.447
Unbilled revenue 17 15,60,88,047 S 23,88,57,754
Cash and cash equivalents 18 10,58,07,714 - 8,48,18,319
Short-term Ioans and advances 19 4,16,87,990 2,63,91,144
Cther current assets 20 15,69,68,816 * 11,40,82,361
1,45,90,88,062 i 1,17,95,92,425
1,64,63,30,244 1,36,92,61,615
Significant Accounting Policies 1 '
See accompanying notes to the financial statements

Radheshyam Sharma - Anjana Sharma

Managing Director Whole Time Director

DIN: 00340865 DIN: 00360233

Pritl Sharma Radhika Tibrewala

Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Mem No. A48119



!nnovators Fagade Sysiems Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31 2018

(Amount in Rs.)

CREVENUE

1,00,23,51,136

. Date: 25th August, 2018

Revenue from operations - 21 1,54,17,45,926' o
© i Otherincome * 22 1,00,98,384 .. . 2,12,44,508
G | 1551844310  1,02,3595644
"+ Cost of contracts - 23 617858289 52,41,03,723
- "Purchase of stock in trade 24 519841396  21,88,13,000
-, Employee benefits expense 25 12,61,13,792 =~ 10,43,95,571
Finance costs -~ 28 ' 8,71,53,249 16,18,84,326
. Depreciation - 10 ...2,20,88490 .. 2,38,70,506
.- Other expenses 27 . B17,86729. . 6,12,68926
e | 1434841045 994336151
"~ Profit before tax 11,70,02,365 2,92,59,493
" Less: Tax Expenses S :
Curenttax 4,24,00,000 - 108 30, 000
Deferred tax liability / (asset) 12 (17,22,746) - (18, 1_3 074)
" Tax of earlier years ' (29,63,695) - 1,58,23,234
. Profitfor the year 7,92,88,806 44,19,333
Earnings per equity share 28'
~ (Face value of Rs. 10/ each) o
- Basic (Rs.) 7.54 043
.. - Diluted {Rs.) 154 . 043
_Significant Accounting Policies 1. -
See accompanymg notes to the finanical statementst to 37
'In terms of our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Dlrectors
" ForSGCO&Co.LLP. Innovators Fagade Systems Limited
- Chartered Accountants - '
Firm Registration No_. 112081W/W100184
Suresh Murarka Radheshyam Sharma * Anjana Sharma’
Partner Managing Director " Whole Time Director
Membership No. 44739 DIN: 00340865 . DIN: 00360233
" Prifi Sharma Radhika Tibrewala
. Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Place: Mumbai. - . Mem No. A48119




Innovators Fagade Sys'telﬁs_f..[ﬁ'ﬂtéd .
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31,2018 . -~

" {Amount in Rs.)
B

A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Net Profit bafore Tax: C
Adjustments for:

Depreciation on fixed assats

Liabilities no longer reqmred wntten back
Finance Costs® @ :

Profit on Sale of Asset -

Interest income R

" Operating Profit before Worklng Capltal changes

Adj ustments for:

(Increase}/ Decrease in Invantorles )

(Increase} Décreass in frade receivables’ :
{Increase) / Decrease in short term loans and advances :
(Increase) f Decrease in Long term loans given & advances..- @
(Increase) f Decrease in Other current & Non-current assels
Increase / (Decrease) In trade payables

Increase / (Decrease) in other current labilties

Increase / (Decrease) in provisions .

CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS L

Income tax Paid " '

Net Cash Inflow from/ (outﬂow) from Operating activihes “

8. Cash Flow from Investing Acﬂv;tms

Purchase of fixed assets

Sale of Fixed Assefs -

{Increase) / Decrease in Fixed Deposnts

Interest recelved i )

Net Cash inflow from/ (outﬂow) from Irwesting adlviﬂes

C. Cash Flow from F!nanclng Acllvitles :
Proceeds from bormowings - ¢ L

Finance Cost : ' :

Proceseds from share capital (Includlng Secunues Premium)
Net Cash Inflow from/ (outﬂow) from Flnanclng activities

Net Increasa / (decmase) n cash and cash equlvalanw (A+B+C)

Add: Opening Cash and Bank Baiances
Cash and Cash Equlvalents
Cashin hand -
Bank balances
. Fixed Deposlis (original maturity period upto 3 months)

' Closing Cash and Bank Balances .
Cash and Cash Equ]valants
Cashin hand
Bank balances.
aned Deposits (onglnal matunty per:od up!o 3 months)

87153249

L 11,70,02365 1 . 2,92,59,493

' 12.38,70,508
©*(83,49,969)
118,84,325

22088430 -

-(33.76,000)

(ss 79.474)
(19 66,43,468) -
(1.52,96,846)

{4,70,11,858)
2,74,54,652
4,63,86,053 6,2 :
M,10,174,

718,227 ¥
29217518 . B,10,74504 .
(2,18,84,461) 8042443

-~ 73,33,066.

(74.41,810) _(2,28.67.0_7_3) L

. 3,50,000. e

{5.97,35,567) 86,93,201 .
54,860,821 58,77.867 -

(6,13,66,576) - (82,95916) ' .
© 92,29.757

(8.71,53,249)

9,50,00,000 1" ¢ L
1,70,76,507 - (5 5160, osz)-_

(3,69,57,010)

osgm2 263888
2604891215319
72649267 43238855 .

" 30233882

7,53,69,950 . - 4,37,17,862" -

642,753
76,66:305° - _
7, 26 49 267

~3.8412,940

753,69950

AT

3_1652088 R




Note : .
1. Cash Flow Statement have been prepared on !ndnrect Method as prescnbed under o
_Accounting Standard -3 on Cash Flow Statements. :
2, Previous Year ﬁgures have been re-grouped and or re~arranged wherever conmdered necessary

Intermsofourreportofevendate - : R
ForSGCO&Co.LLP - " Forand on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants - ' Innovators Fagade Systems Limited: -
' Firm Registration No. 112081WIW100184 . Lo o SRR

Suresh Murarka . . ’ o . Radheshyam Sharma " Anjana Sharma -

Partner .~ _ - Managing Director - . . .- Whole Time Director
Membershlp No, 44739 : ~ .- . DIN:O0O340865 .- - DIN: 00360233
Priti Sharma =~ - . Radhika Tibrewala
RS - Chief Financial Officer o Company Secretary =~
Place: Mumbai L PR : - Mem No. A48119

Date: 25th August, 2018 -




Note1 :SigniﬁcantAccountmg _Eol;c:es:. e
_ A Corporate lnformatlon

| 3 incorporated on 8th June, 1999 under the prowmons of Compames Act; 1956. The Company is

' liabilities and disclosure of contingent llabllrties on the financial statements and the reported fi
... amounts of revenues and expenses durlng the reportmg period. Difference between actual results’

. method, measured m proportlon of the percentage of cost lncurred-to date to the total estlmated.

: i)

o |||) Unbilled Revenue is the part of work executed but not bllled on the last day of fi nanual year end due R
. w) Interest incomeis recognlzed on tlme proportlon ba5|s .

CE

' systems

. BasrsofAccountmg : : _
: The Financial Statements have been prepared under the h:stoncal cost conventlon, on an accrual i

_ and comply with the Accountlng Standards specuﬁed under sectlon 133 of the Compan:es Act 201 3? e
_' read wrth Rules 7 ofthe Compames (Accounts) Rule, 2014 Do e ;

| The preparation ofﬁnancnal stetements in conformaty wrth GenerallyAccepted Accountlng Prmc:ples:'
‘requires estimates and assumptlons to be made that affect the reported amounts of assets and"' =

o !nnovators Facade Systems L lte'd CE
Accompanymg notes to the f' nanclal statements for. the year ended March 31 201 8

[nnovators Facade Systems L|m|ted ( the Company ) isa; company _om:cnle

mainly engaged in the Busmess of desngn, engtneermg, fabr:cat:on, supply and :nstallatlon of facade_i S

UseofEstrmates- TR

and estimates are recogmzed in the penods in wh|ch the results are known/ rnaterlahze. S

RevenueRecogmtton. R e e B S §
Revenue from fixed prlce constructron contracts is recogmzed on the percentage of completmn ' i

contractcost.: g : P : . L L S
Revenue in respect of sales is recognlsed on the basrs of actual executlon of work contracts oras andfi AUTELE

whenwork contracts is certified.

to contractual obligation.” .

anedAssets- : : S C
Fixed Assets are stated at actual cost less accumulated deprec:atlon Cost compr:ses the purchase o

pnce andany attrrbutable costof brlnglng the assetto lts worklng condrtion for lts |ntended use

Depreclatlon &Amort|sat|on" [ - - L
Depreciation on Fixed Assets has been provrded on ’Wratten Down Value Method' based on the.";_ _
useful life of the assets and in the manner prescﬂbed in the Schedule I ofthe Companles Act 2013

investments. . - . .
Investments that are tntended to be held for more than a year from the date of acqu _ _
classified as long term mvestment and are carned at cost less any prowsron for dlmtnutlon |n value*;_ " '_ ;
other than temporary Investments other than long term |nvestments bemg current_mvestments are_"':' L




ii)

ii)

valued at cost or fair value whicheveris lower,

* Accompanying notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

Inventories: _ .

Raw Material are valued at lower of Cost or net realisable value and Stores & Spares are valued at
cost. o C . : .

Work in Progress and Finished Goods are valued at lower of cost or net realisable value. Cost':'f_qf '
inventories comprises of cost of purchase, cost of conversion and other costs includ??ié.‘
manufacturing overheads incurred in bringing them to their respective present location and

condition. o _ o
Foreign Currency Transactions: :

The transactions in foreign currencies are stated at the rate of exchange prevailing on the date of
transactions. PR

The difference on account of fluctuation in the rate of exchange prevailing on the date of transaction
and the date of realization is charged to the Statement of Profitand Loss. - '

iii) Differences on translations of Current Assets and Current Liabilities remaining unsettled at the year-

endarerecognized in the Statement of Profitand Loss, -~ - '

iv) The premium in respect of forward exchange contract is amortised over the [ife of the contract. The.

- J

net gain or loss on account of any exchange difference, cancellation or renewal of such forward
exchange contractsisrecognised in the Statement of Profit & Loss.

Accounting for Taxes of Income: -
Current Taxes '

- Provision for currentincome-tax s recognized in accordance with the provisions of Indian income- tax

Act, 1961 and is made after taking credit for tax allowances, exemptions and disallowances.

Deferred Taxes s . _ L

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to
timing differences that result between the profits offered for income taxes and the profits as per the
financial statements. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rates and the tax
laws that have been enacted or substantially enacted at the balance sheet date. Deferred tax Assets
are recognized only to the extent there is reasonable certainty that the assets can be realized in the

. future. Deferred Tax Assets are reviewed as at each Balance Sheet date.

Minimum Alternative Tax -

Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) credit is reéognised as an assets in accordance with the
recommendation contained in the Guidance note issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India. The said assets is created by way of credit to the Statement of Profit and Loss and shown as
MAT credit entitlement. The Company review the same at each Balance Sheet date and writes down
the carrying amount of MAT Credit Ehtitlement_to the extent there is no longer convincing evidence

'tq the effecfthqt Company will pay normal Inc.ome__Téx during the specified 'peric_ad.' _ _'




: Innovators Facade Systems erlted _ AR
Accompanymg notes to the fi nancral statements for the year ended March 31 201 8

LK Employee Benefits: : : e
). Company's contribution to Prowdent Fund and other Funds forthe year is accounted on accrua[ basrs-

" and charged to the Statement of Profit & Loss for the year.

. " provided onthe basis of the actuarlal valuation, using the prOJected unit cred;t method as atthe date
ofthe Balance Sheet. : . :

L Provrsrons and Contmgent L:ablimes. ' : .
:i) Provisionsare recognlzed in terms of Accounting Standard 29- "Provrsmns, Cont:ngent L1ab|l|t|es and '

Contingent Assets when there is a present legial or statutory obligation as a result of past events -

- whereitis probable that there will be outflow of resources to settle the obllgatlon andwhena rehable -
| estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made. ' S :

- : i) Contingent Liabilities are recognlzed on[ywhen thereisa p055|b!e obllgatlon arlsmg from past events
" due to occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not whoi!y within the
" control of the company or where reliable estimate ofthe ob[rgatlon cannot be made. Obligationsare

- assessed on an ongomg basis and only those havmg a 3arge[y probable outﬂow of resources are -
_ providedfor.. - - © ' : RPN o L
i) Contmgent Lrablllt[es are dlsclosed byway of notes. s '

M lmpalrmentofAssets. :
An asset is treated as impaired when the carrylng cost of asset exceeds its recoverab!e va[ue. An .
impairment loss is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in.which an asset is
identified as impaired. The impairment loss recognised in prior accountmg penod is reversed if there_
. hasbeena change |nthe estlmate of recoverable amount

N MlscelianeousExpendlture. : : - S S
. IPO Expenses are written off against Secuntles Premlum Account. Prellmmary expenses are
amortlsed in the year in whrch they are |ncurred :

Retirement benefits in the form of Gratuity are considered as defi ned benef' t obllgatlons and are ol




Innovators Fat;.ade Systems lelted
Accompanymg notes to the finanical statements for the year ended March 31,2018 -

(Amount in Rs) :

: '_ Notez Share capltal : :
2. Detarls of authonsed |ssued subscnhed and patd u share cap|ta| g

Authonsed-capltat -

21000000 (. 1,10,00,000) EqurtysharesofRs f0keach - .| 210000000 11000000

Issuéd,' subscribed and paid up capital

21,00,00,000 11,00,00,00

1,32,07,008 (P.Y. 1,02,85,750) Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each . - . 13,20,70,080 | 10,28,57,50

13,20,70,080 10,28,57,50:

b. Terms & conditions : : :
The Company has only one class of equrty shares hawng a par value of Rs 10/- per share Each holder of
equity share is entitled to one vote per share. e S :

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holder of eqwty shares quI be entltled to receive
remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferentlal amounts. The distributlon willbein
proportiontothe numberof eqwtyshares he]d by the sharehoiders '

c. During the year, the Company has :ncreasec! authorrsed share capatal from Rs, 11 00 00,000 (dlwded

" inte 1,70,00,00C r:q'ulty shares of face value of Rs.10/- each) to Rs.17,00,00,000 (divided |nto1 ,70,00,000
equity shares of the face value of Rs.10/- each) and further to Rs.21,00, 00,000 {divided into 2,10,00,000
equity shares of the face value of Rs.10/- each) vide resolution passed in the extra-ordinary general
meetmg of the Company held on 2%th January, 2018 and 21st February, 2018 respectlvely

d. During the year, the Company has allotted 13,89,000 equity shares of Rs.10/- each at a prernlum of
Rs.62/- per share under private placement by conversion of their uns_et_:_ured loan into equity vide
resolution passed in the meeting of board of directors of the Company held on 24th February, 2018.

e. Also, the Company has alloted 15,32,258 equity shares of Rs.10/- each at a premium of Rs.52/- per
share by way of private placement vide resolution passed in the meeting of board of directors of the
Company held on7th March, 2018.

f.Post Balance Sheet Event ' _

Post Balance Sheet date, the Company has issued 56,460,800 equity shares of face value of Rs.10/- each
at a premiumn of Rs.62/- per share total issue size amounting to Rs. 40.74 Crores, through Initial Public
Offer (IPO) vide their members approval in the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting of the Company held on
17th February, 2018, pursuant to Section 62(1){c) and all other applicable provision of Companies Act,
2013, Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of the Securities) Rules, 2014 and in accordance with the
provisions of Chapter X(B) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirement) Regulations, 2009, which was fully subscribed. Consequently, the equity shares of the
company has got listed on the SME platform of BSE Limited w.e.f. 24th May, 2018.




: Innovators Fagade Systems leited_.. o D
Accompanymg notes to the f' nanlcal statements for the year ended March 31 2018 o
= 4 (Amount m_Rs-):

g Shareholders having more than 5% shareholdtng

?iﬂﬁ?&fﬁﬁﬁﬁi
* {Jolly Muitltrade Private Limited 45,41,022 34.38% 42,85,750 o
Mr.Radheshyam Shivchand Sharma 23,80,209 18.02% 21,00,000 |
7.+ {Mr.Raman Shivchand Sharma 18,00,000 13.63% 18,00,0001
- [Mr.Vijay Kedia 11,29,032 8.55% e -
7 Mr.Shivehand Sharma 9,00,000 6.81% 8,00,000 8.75%
Mrs. Anjana Radheshyam Sharma 6.32% 6,00,000 -

“h Reconmhation of number of shams

i 7 i
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the ye

8.34,315

~102,85,750

10,28, 57‘500

10285750 |

0 |Add: Shares issued during the pericd 29,21,258 2,9212,580 ST
=" [Shares outstanding at ihe end of the period | 1,32,07,008 | 13,20,70,080 1,02,85,750 1{) 28, 57 500 =
Note3 Reserves and surplus L S
o - ]
;!,i~ L8l
a. Securities premlum account SR e A O
Opening balance _ 14,00,43,750 14,00,43,750
Add : Received during the year . 16,57,95,433 -
Less: IPO Expenses written off | 32,14,409 BEREET IRl e
CIosmg balance 30,26,24,774 14,00,43,750 |-
b. 3urplusmthestatementofProf'tand loss. R e R
Opening balance : ' 16,94,76,151 | - - 16,47,56,818
Add : Profit for the year 7,92,88,806 44,19,333
Closing balance - 24,84,64,957 16,91,76,151
Total 5540,89,731 | 30,9249,901| .

1'0‘2357500 G




Innovators Fagade Systéms Limited -

Accompanying notes to the finanical statements for the year ended March 31, 2018
(Amount in Rs.}

B

SECURED -

From banks -

Term loans: o o
- Term Loan - i - 50,28,079
- Term Loan - I} 1,85,66,263 2,64,59,974 |

: 1,85,66,263 | 3,14,88,053

Less: Current maturities of long term debt 71,42,857 1,13.07,857

. ' 1,14,23,405 2,01,80,196

Vehicle loans S 64,82,247 88,07,293
Less: Current maturities of long term debt 17,78,135 23,11,104
= 47,04,112 64,96,188

UNSECURED

From banks . 492275 23,10,778

Less: Current maturities of fong term debt 4,92,275 18,38,236

- 4,72,542 |

From related parties: =

- Directors & Relatives . - 3,07,89,613

- inter Corporate deposits - 17,42,14,812 24,12,27,059
- . 17,42,14,812 27,20,16,672
19,03,42,329 29,91,65,599

. Additional information pertaining to long term berrowings: -

a. Term Loan- Il from Oriental Bank of Commerce amounting to Rs.Nil (PY. Rs.50,28,079/-) was secured
against first charge over Factory Land & Building and Hypothecation of Machinery to be purchased
out of term loan and collateral security of equitable mortgage of various immovable properties of -
directors, hypothecation of immovable assets and personal guarantee of directors. It carried an
interest rate of 3.25% over base rate plus term premium of 0.50%. The Loan was repayable in 60
monthly instaliments of Rs.8,35,000/- each after the 9 months from first disbursements and last
instaliment of Rs.7,35,000/-. The loan is fully repaid during the year.

b. Term Loan- lll from Oriental Bank of Commerce amounting to Rs.1,85,66,263/- (P.Y. Rs.2,64,59,974/-)
is secured against first charge over Factory Land & Building and Hypothecation of Machinery to be
purchased out of term loan and collateral security of equitable mortgage of various immovable
properties of directors, hypothecation of immovable assets and personal guarantee of directors. it

. carries interest rate of 3.25% over base rate plus term premium of0.50%. The Loan is repayable in 84
; monthly installments of Rs.5,95,000/- each after the 9 months from first disbursements.

c. Vehic!é Loan from varicus bankﬁ amounting to Rs.64,82,247/- (PY. Rs.88,07,293/-) are secured
against respective vehicles. They carry interest rate ranging between 9% to 11.50% per annum. The
Installments period of the loans ranges between 46 months to 60 months.

|




_ innovators Fagade Systems lelted
Accompanymg notes to the f' namcal statements for the year ended Mareh 31, 201 8-

{Amount in Rs)i' -

d Loan from Deutsche Bank amountlng to Rs 4, 92 275/- (PY Rs 23 10 778/ }is unsecured lt carries _
- interest rate of 4% over base rate. The Loan is repayable in 36 monthly lnstallments of Rs. 1 70 039/—--

;1 eachstarting fromthe month of dlsbursement e :
e Intercorporate Deposits. amountlng to Rs.15, 00 00, 000/— (PY15 00 00 000/—) is unsecured and

" interestfree. The sameis repayable after 5 years from the date of dlsbursementl e. upto 31 st March
2021, : ST : P
f . Loan from Dlrectors & Re!atives and lntercorporate Deposm amountlng to Rs 2 42 14 81 2/- (PY:' ¥
- Rs.12,20,16,672/- ) are unsecured and mterestfree The same are repayable after3'[st March 2019

Provisnonforemployeebenef'ts L _ 2 : FE e
Gratuntypayable P B S AL ST O S _65:42'21‘.‘. 58,43,559

65,42,214 53559 |

'Noteﬁ Short-term borrowings ;

é%; !

1n

Secured loans - : T

Frombanks = R e A T T IS

-Cashcreditfacilty. o0 33,80,10,044 | . 28,9180,575

From others E D o S . B P o

- Inter corporate deposits -~ - S e e T g 21526116
' o ' 33,80,1o,d44 31,07,06.691

Additional mformatlon pertammgtoshorttermborrowmgs.. T
a. Cash Credit facility from Oriental Bank of Commerce amountlng to Rs 22, 20 40 959/— (PY

Rs.18,73,99,335/-) is secured against paripassu charges over Hypothecatron of stock of raw material,
work in progress, i finished goods, stores & spares and receivables and collateral security of equrcable
mortgage of various immovable properties of directors, hypothecation of [mmovable assets and '
personal guarantee ofdlrectors it carnes:nterestrate of 3.25% over base rate. o

b. Cash Credit fac1hty from Syndicate Bank amountmg 1o Rs. N:[ {PY. Rs. 10 17,81 240} is secured agalnst =
paripassu charges over Hypothecation of stock of raw material, work in progress, finished goods, stores’
& spares and recelvab[es and collateral security of equitable mortgage of various immovable propertles
‘of directors, hypothecatlon of |mmovab|e assets and personal guarantee of d|rectors It carries mterest. g
'rateof3 25%overbaserate : : o '

c. Cash Credlt fac:hty from Indtan Bank amountmg to Rs.11,59,69, 085/— (PY Rs N|1) is secured agalnst
parlpassu charges over Hypothecatlon of stacks of raw materlals, work in progress, fi nished goods,

stores & spares and recewables and col[ateral securlty of eqwtable mortgage of various 1mmovab[e SR i




carries tnterest rate of 3% overoneyear MCLR ofthe bank

- _ !nnovators Fagade Systems lerted _

Accompanymg notes to the finanical statements for the year ended March 31 2018

i Sl (AmountlnRs)'
propertles of dlrectors, hypothecat:on of immavable assets and personal guarantee of dlrectors It

. Loan from Others compnsmg of Inter Corporate Deposrts amountmg to Rs.Nil/- (PY Rs 2,15, 26 116/-)-

were unsecured They carraed interest rates rangmg from 9 50% to 13. 50% p-a. The same have been

! Squared off durlng the year.
Note 7 Trade_pa ables -

% frade payablesv'
* |Due to Micro, Small and Medium Enterpnses o
- Other than Micro, Small and Medlum Enterpnses_ o

- 12,32.860( - 8,25,340
23,41,12,862  20,70,65730 |
23,53,45,722)  20,78,91,070

Note The amounts due o Micro, Smaii and Medium Enterpnses suppliers defined under “The Micro o

" Smalland Medium Enterprtses Development Act 2006" have been |dent|ﬁed on the basis of information

", available with the Company. S

::'.*Dlsclosuresrequrred underSecZZofMSMEDAct 2006 SRR

e — - ——

Parficulars-‘a'
s

e

5 1o any supplier as at the end of accounting year;

The principal amount and the miere ‘

12,32,860

8.25340|

.' The amount of interest paid by the buyer under MSMED Act, 2006 a]nng with the amounts of

- the payment made to the supplier beyond the due date during each accounting year;

- | the amount of interest due and payable for the period (where the principal has been pald but
" |interest under the MSMED Act, 2006 not paid);

: The amount of mterest accrued and remammg unpaid atthe end of acoounhng year, and

- [ The amount of further interest due and payable even in the succeeding year, until such dale

when the inferest dues as above are actually paid to the small enterpnse Eur the purpose of

G | disallowance as a deductible expenditure under section 23. .

* Interest paid or payable, if any have heen waived by vendor.

" Note 8 : Other current liabilities

Curmrent maturities of long-term deht
Statutory dues payable -

Advance from customers:

Cheques overdrawn -

Retention money payable

i |Expenses payable.
© i |Other payables’ =" ©

94,13,267
'6,36,42,304 1,62,53,969
8 81 48,878 8,05,79,026
31,90,228
25 45 52 70,32,218
©1,00,32,670 | 1,07,04,411
2,24,900

~1,54,57,187

17,37,84,071

13,34,41,949

S Notes Short-tennprovisions

 Proviston for employee benefits: -
Gratmty payable o

. Provus:on for Tax (Net of Taxes Pa|d)

154,918 1,35,346|
1,80,01,134 :
135,346

1,91,46,052

Tota!
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Innovators Fagade Systems lerted

Accompanylng notes to the finanical statements for the year ended March 3, 2018

(Amount inRs )_

Note 11 Non-current lnvestments

"‘ﬁy{‘www P

Unquoted Trade Investments

Investment in Equity instruments

Subsidiary Company

Kapindra Multitrade Private Limited

3,83,160 (P.Y. 3,83,160) equrty shares of face value Rs. 10/- each ful[y pald up

3831600 |

38,31,600

- 38,31,600

38,31,600

Aggregate value of unquoted investment_s _

38 31 600

~38,31,600

Note 12: Deferred tax assets (Net):
The major components of deferred tax Ilablh

Deferred Tax Asset
Excess of net block of fixed assets as per fax purpose over books of accounts
Provision for employee benefits

I asset as recon ised m the ﬁnanmal statement is as fo[lowe

© 28,31,884

15,00,528

Net

23,40,246 19,39,856
" 51,72,130 34,49,384
34,49,384

Note 13: Lcng.-term loans and advences
(Unsecured considered good)

51,72,130

Security Deposits T61,66,728 ~27 80726
Advance Tax & TDS (Net of Provzs:ons) . 90,53,855 76,14,565
Other Receivables E 78,50,000 78,50,0Q0

2,30,70,583 1,82,55,291

Note 14 ; Other non-current assets

(Unsecured, considered good)

Retention money receivebfe _ L

leed Deposits :
Fixed deposits (maturity period of more ihan 12 months)
{Held as margin money with banks against credit facilities):

. 1,00,52,644 1,49.27,243
43,92.997 | 26,03,815
2,34,45,641 17531058

|




Innovators Fagade Systems ertted ‘
Accompanying notes to the finanical statements for the year ended March 31 2018

(Amount in Rs.)

i (Vaiued at lower of Cost or Net Realisable Value) . o .

-’ |Raw Materials and components 1715,77,870| - 14,40,38,118| "

. |Work-in-progress ™ 17,46,27,004 19,84,87,282}
e 34.62,04,874]  34,25,25,400|

-'*'Work in Progress represents Material at site

.Note 16 Trade recewables

wit | et i : =
| (Unsecured, considered good) , o
Outstanding for a period more than six months from ihe due date for payment 28,17,11,569 18,26,16,843
Others debts 37,06,19,053]  19,03,00,604
§5.23,00622]  ST.2017,447

- Note17: Unbilled revenue

Unbilled Revenue_*

15,60,88,047

23,88,57,754

" 15,60,88,047

23,88,57,754

' the 18: Cashand éash equivalents

*Unbilled Revenue s net of Mobilization Advances received amounting to Rs.7,71 A7,946/- (P.Y. Rs.1,50,00,000/)

Cash & cash equivalents

Balances with banks . : _ S

. - Current account - 76,66,305 26,94,991

Cash on hand : _ .5,12,753 - 25,692

sted deposits (matunty pericd upto 3 rnonths)' 3,02,33,882 7.26,49,267

Other bank balances : R .

Frxed deposrls (matunty periad of 310 12 months)* 6,73,94,774. 94,48,369
10,58,07,714 8,48,18,319

* represents

10, 20421 65

~8,47,01451 |




" |Advance to employees. -

Note 19 : Short-term Ioans and advances
'(Unsecured Considered Good) -

Advance to suppliers. -
Ba!ances with statutory authonties

Prepaid expenses ~
Other receivables - .

: . Innovators Fagade Systems Lamlted _ o
Accompanymg notes to the finanical statements for the year ended March 31, 201 8

(Amount in Rs. )

2,08,23,758 1,13,48,508 |

1,74,88,007 1,24,06,667 |-
29,11,242 18,19,832-
4,64,982 3,35,114
o 4,81,023
2,63,01,144

Advance fo suppliers stated above include :

4,16,87,990

Parth Facade So!utlons Pvt, Ltd

Amount paid o Company under slgniﬁcant Inﬂuence of Director andfor their relatwes _

1,35.21.678

Note 20 T Other cun‘ent'assets

'_ggnoecureo" consideted ood) - o

~ 15,69,68,816

' 11,40,82,36

15,69,68,816

11,40,82,36

Operatmg revenue

Sales from works confract and fagade matenals
Service Charges:

Job work charges -

Other operating revenue
Sale of scrap, - X

1,52,3183908|  99,07,65,073

1,16,22,719 R

_ __ 96,76,641

153,46,06,628| 1,00,04.41714

60,39,208 19,00422
154,17 45,096 | 1.00.2351.136]




: Innovators Fagade Systems leited - +
Accompanymg notes to the finanical statements for the year ended March 31 2018
: : (Amount in Rs )

. Hinterest on fixed deposits . _ . _ 54,60,821 8,77,867
“linterest on MVAT refund- L o L sed624| . - -
Interest on income tax refund - Co e b .  69,60,544
Sales Tax refund received © .~ - ' R T 3643274 - - |
“ |aain on foreign exchange fluctuation (net) A 342615 - - 56,120
" |Profiton sale of fixed asset - . - - - . o b 1amesol o -
 |Uiabilities no longer required written back o - o 83,49,9689

1,00,05,364 2.12.44.508]

: Note 23 . Cost of contracts

Facadematerlals L _ G e - _ SR
~|Opening stock of materials ~~ %" o 34,25,25400] - 11,01,58,769

 |add: Purchases during the period . Do 46,23,20,886] - 58,66,71,199)
i |Less: Closing stockofmatenals (snctudmg matenats atsﬂe) : ST 34,62,04,874) 0 34,25,25/400
: . S L . 45,86,41,412| . 35,43,04,568
Dlrectexpenses i . L R S S
Other Product:on&Executmn Costs T S 15,92,16,877] - 16,97,99,155

61,78,58,289 52,41,03,723

_ Note 24 Purchase of stock in trade

ot e i H )
Purchases (fagadematenas) _ . o e | 51,98,41,396] . . 21,88,13._099-

51,05,41,306] _ 21,86,13,000|

Note 25 Employee benefits expense

Directors remuneration . o o O o 5338400 49,48,400
“- [Salaries & Incentives - . - T P 10,76,70,406). -~ 8,97,15,498|.
5 \Gratuity, o B R 1417531 13,05,174 |
=" 1Contribution to PF&other funds o C S Tle . 48,56,546 - 2226955
‘" \staff welfare expenses - - . o 7100687 - 62,01,544

12,61,13,792 10,43,95,571

Note 26 F:nance costs

Interestexpenses 5 . _ R o N .
i-Banks . oo Sl 391673421 - 486,32,510).
-Others _ S e 2950878 - 18,57,834

Bank guarantee commlss:on and other borrowmg cost- R : Do o 450,35,330 R t',6.3:,93,981

PN 8,71,53,249 6,18,84,326]




Innovators Fagade Systems lelted

Accompanymg notes to the fi namcai statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

~ {Amount in Rs)

: Note 27 Other expenses

d it B !
60,91,161

. [Rent expenses . - 63, 61 672
" |Rates & Taxes 12,59,362| 59,90,193
- {Electricity charges. - 14,23,333 14,14,897
- {Commission & Brokerage 2,56,275 | 19,000
.- |Communication expenses 17,17,026 20,20,680
. |Conveyance & Travelling 1,38,38,441 87,12,000
. |Advertising & Sales Promotion 48,58,168 9,30,568
Insurance charges 15,37,945 21,72,947
Legal & Professional fees 1,13,15,246 97,35,063
Auditors remuneration 8,42,500 8,13,750
Membership & Subscription fees _ 210,000 1,077,515
Printing & Stationery - . - : R . 7,37,406 8,27,750
Repairs & maintainance - Machmery Lo ’ 3,76,376 5,656,981
Repairs & maintainance - Others 38,59,561 21,82,100
Security charges - 14,32,664 8,70,891
Vehicle maintenance & fuel expenses 32,64,449 33,58,196
Balances written oif - _ 18,38,125 95,42,294
Miscellaneous expenses' : 66,58,179 69,22,840
' ) - 6,17,86,729 6,12,68,926 |

Auditor's Remuneration .:

; 315 34,2017
Audit fees 6,32,500 6,32,500
Tax Audit 50,000 50,000
Other Services* 5,60,000 1,31,250
Total 12,42,500 B8,13,750

*Includes Rs. 4,00,000/- towards IPO Expenses written off against Securities Premium Agccount.

Note 28 . Eamin s per equity share:

Baslc Eamings per Share

Prof' tf(l.oss) attributable to Equity shareho]ders
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year
Shares outstanding at the end of the year

Welghted average number of equity shares

Basic & Dilutive Earhlngs Per Share {in Rs.)
Face value per Share (in Rs.)

'7,92,88,806

1,02,85,750
1,32,07,008

1,05,19,693

7.54
10

44,19,333
1,02,85,750
1,02,85,750

1,02,85,750

0.43
10

Note 29 : In the opinion of the Board the Current Assets, Loans & Advances are realisable in the ordmary
course of business atleast equal to the amount at which they are stated in the Balance Sheet. The provision
for aH known liabilities is adequate and not in excess of amount reasonably necessary.

Note 30 Contmgent L:abllltles

{i) Bank Guarantees 33.06,09,657 94,36,03.418
(i) Dispuied VAT Liabiliies 9,72,591 9,72,691
TOTAL 33,16,65,248 24,45,76,009




Actuarial assumption:

Innovators Fagade Systems lelted S
Accompanymg notes fo the finanical statements for the year ended March 31 2018

'_.':Note 31 : Disclosure pursuant to Accountmg Standard — 15 ’Emp!oyee Benef'ts- 2

" {Salary Growth*

6.00% 6.00% 1
Discount Rate 7.83% 7.20% ) 0
Rate of Employee Tumover 10%2% 10&2%

. *The estimates of future salary increases, considered in a actuarial valuation, takes account
of inflation, seniority, promotion and other reievant factors such as supp[y and demand in the _

" employment market.

" i) Changes in the present value of defined beneﬁt'ob!igation regresenﬁhg reconciliation of openin and losing bélancé

Present value of obllgatlon as at the begmnmg of the year: 59 78 905 48 68, 73

Interest cost 4,30,481 3,92420

.. |Current service cost 10,45,085 7.85,117
i |Benefits paid 4,50,577 1,985,000 |

Actuarial (gain} / loss on obligation {3,27,783) 1,27,637

Closing Present value of obligation 66,76,081 59,78,905

(i) Aciuanal qain/ loss recognised in the Statement of Profif and Loss:

Actuarial {gain) loss on obligation for the year

11wy s
{3,27,783)

o {iif) The amounts recognised in the Balance Sheet are as foliows: -

127637

{iv) The amounts recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss are as follows:

Present value of obligation as at the end of the year 66,76,081 - 50,78.805 |
Funded value of assets (unfunded) : - o R

Net assets / {liability) recognised in balance sheet - Non-Current §9,21,163 . 58,43,559 | -
Net assets / {liability) recognised in balance sheet - Current 1,54,918 | - 1,35,346: |

Current service cost 1045,055 -7,85,117|: ¢

Past service cost

Interest cost 4,30, 481 3924200 ¢

Expected retumn on plan assets i | L
. |Net actuarial {gain) / loss recognized in the year (3 27 ?83) - 1,27.837(
i |Expenses recognised in the statement of profit and loss 11,47,753 13,05,174|

@




Innovators Fagade Systems Limited
Accompanying notes to the finanical statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

{Amount in Re.) :

g _Note 32 Segment Reportmg

“dn accordance ‘with the requu'ements of Aoeountmg Standard 17 "Segment Reportmg the Company is melnly engaged in the busmess of

1 “design, engineering, fabrication, supply and installation of facade systems® and all other activities of the company revolve around the main
i busrness and as such, there areno separate rﬂportable segments that requlre repomng underAccounhng Standard 17 - Segment Reportlng

'Note 33: Re[ated Party d lsclesures
a. LlSt of related partres

(|) Key Management Personnet

|Designation’
Mr. Radheshyam Shivchand Sharma Managing Dire er
Mrs. Anjana Radheshyam Sharma - Whole Time Director !
Mr. Shivchand Sharma - - Direstor (Appointed cn 8th January, 2018}
Mrs, Priti Sharma - . |Chief Financial Officer {Appointed on 16th February, 2018}
Ms.Radhika Tibrewata : : Company Secretary (Appointed on 8th March, 2018)

(li) Relatwe of Key Management Personnet wlth whom the company has entered mte the transactrons duﬁng the year:

Mrs. Dropadr Sharma'. -
Mrs, Gayatri Sharma .
Mr. Narendra Sharma
Mr. Raman Sharma

Mr. Rohit Sharma

Mrs. Koshangt Sharma
Mlss Vedika Shanna

(Isi) Subsrdtary Company .
Kapmdra Multitrade Privale lerted L

(i) Enterprise under signif cant tnﬂuence and!or Same Key Management Personnel orthelr relatwes with whom the company has
entered into transactions during the year: R
Nama'6f the Party
Innovators Facade Solutions Private Limiled -
Innovators Facade Solutions (Mumbai) Private Limited
Jolly Mullitrade Private Limited

Parth Facade Selutions Frivate Limited

Radheshyam Sharma HUF




lnnovators Fagade Systems Limited

Accompanying notes to the finanical statements for the year'ended March 31,2018

{Amount in Rg

b T nsactmns with Related Panies P

33 60,000 |

i " Mr. Radheshyam Sharma ~ 37,060,000
Directors Remunarafion " [Mrs.Anjana Sharma T17.50,000 | . 16,80,000
Mr. Narendra Sharma - 9,00,000 6,76,023
Mr. Raman Shama 2352000 18,83,038
Mr. Rohit Sharma 13,44,000 |- 10,90,623
el R Mrs. Gayatri Shamma 840,000 [+ .- 1,00,000
. |Salaries [Miss Vedika Sharma 480000 | -
[Mrs. Priti Sharma 16,80,000 | "+ - - 14,24,345
- . IMrs. Koshangi Sharma 00,000 |-
" |iss. Radhika Tibrewala 28,500 | e
[Mr. Narendra Sharma 240000 [ . - 1,44,000

ol B : - |Mr. Raman Sharma 1,60,000 |-~ 1,92,000-
G Office Rent Mr. Shivchand Shamma 1,60,000 o 1,92,000
N et Mrs. Dropadi Sharma 2,08,000 { . 240,000

' Mr. Rohit Sharma 1,68,000 |. -

e Mrs. Priti Sharma 96,000 96,000
Sales from works contract and fagade material 3,60,66,365} - 547,78,481
27+ [{including Unbilled Revenue) Innovators Facade Solutions Private Limited . RN,
i . - 96,76,641
S Job Work Charges (Income) Innovators Facade Solutions Private Limited LR
#77 [Contracts Execulion Expenses Parth Fagade Solutions Privale Limited 5,88,18,297 §,25,80,462
Advance from Suppliers Parth Fagade Solutions Privale Limited - 70,07,570
% [Advance to Suppliers Parth Facade Solutions Private Limited 1,35,21,978 B
s Innovators Fagade Solutions Private Limited 8,78,11,329 4,65,38,806
i |Advance from Customers _ R
i ~ IMr. Radheshyam Sharma 51,38,320 2,00,000

" iUnsecured Loan Taken |Mr. Raman Sharma 10,36,565 16,600,000
: {Mrs. Anjana Sharma 54,00,511 ~39,83,925
[nnovatars Facade Solutions (Mumbai) Private Limited 40,25,600 1,27,500
_ : o Jally Multitrade Private Limited 25,800 70,000
e . " . Mr. Radheshyam Sharma 31,196,787 1632540 | -
. |Unsecured Loan Repaid Mr. Raman Sharma 11,30,501 18,0470 | -
Mr. Radheshyam Sharma (HUF) 500,000 L
Mr. Rohit Sharma 3,74,025 - 4975
Mrs.Anjana Sharma 12,01,636 18,711,348
Mr. Radheshyam Sharma 201,75,060 Ll
" |Repayment of Unsecured Loan by conversion into Mrs Arjana Sharma 1.68,70,706 -
" {Equity Share Jolly Mutiitrade Private Limited 1,83,79.559 -
quity Shares Innovators Facade Solutions (Mumbai) Private Limited 445826881 .
Mrs. Anjana Sharma 3.27424 -

_ [Mes.Gayati Sharma 99,114 | -
{Mr.Narendra Sharma 175803
- (Salary Advance [8ir. Radheshyam Sharma 213416

{Mr. Raman Sharma 1,684,866 | - -
[Me. Rehit Sharma -

20,247




RS E " Innovators Fagade Systems Limited -
-Accompanying notes to the finanical statements for the year ended March 31,2018
{Amount in Rs
" ¢c. Balance Outstanding of Related Parties
T/ Unsecured Loan Payable

innovators Facade Solutions (Mumbai) Private Limited 2,42,14,812 7,28,22,500
innovators Facade Solutions Private Limited 15,00,00,000 15,00,00,000

- Jolly Multitrade Private Limited - 1,84,04,559
Mr. Radheshyam Sharma - 1,81,53,527
Mr. Raman Sharma - 90,230
Mrs.Anjana Sharma - 1,16,71,831
Mrs. Rohit Sharma - 3,74,025
Mr. Radheshyam Sharma HUF - 5,00,000
Trade Payables
Parth Fagade Solutions Private Limited - 70,07,570
Advance to Suppliers
Parth Facade Solutions Private Limited 1,35,21,978 -
Advance from Customers
Innovators Facade Solutions Private Limited 8,78,11,328 4,65,38,806
Other Receivables
Mrs. Anjana Sharma 3,27,424 -
Mr. Shivchand Sharma 65,194 -
Mrs. Dropadi Sharma 32,000
Mrs. Gayatri Sharma 99,114 24,037
Mr. Narendra Sharma 1,03,803 -
Mr. Radheshyam Sharma 2,13,416 -
Mr. Raman Sharma 1,83,672 3,563,488
Mr. Rohit Sharma 20,247 -
Other Payables
Mrs.Anjana Sharma - 3,87,791
Mr. Narendra Sharma - 1,68,000
Mr. Radheshyam S Sharma - 2,27,345
Mr. Rohit Sharma - 7,11,343
Mr. Raman Sharma - 4,896,800

* Mr. Shivchand Sharma - 24,600
Mrs. Dropadi Sharma - 6,14,400
Mrs. Priti Sharma 4,929 5,35,493
Mrs. Koshangi Sharma 25,338 -
Miss. Vedika Sharma 3,591 -
Kapindra Multitrade Pvt. Ltd. - 2,24,900
_




: innovalors Fagade Systems Limited * S
Accompanymg notes to the finanical statements for the yearended March 3, 2018

{AmountinRs) © .t

.' Noie 34 : Additional Disclosure pertaining lo general financial statemenls pursuanifo Schedule il of Companres Act, 2013 :
Value of Imposts on C.|.F Basis: .

e ;raw MatenaI; & (‘)o'mr;)nen

3,81,22.604

. '{r{) 'Ex'péndrrure inforegn cumency -Rs N (Y R, i)

s '(c) Consumplmn of raw malerils:

%"~ |imposted 3740494 . 0.82% 381 22691 : 10.76%] -
i+ Indigenous ‘ 4549,00918 99.18% 31,61,81.877 B9.24%] -
2. [Total * - 458641412 100.00%, 35,43,04,568) * - 100.00%]| -

o Nole 35: Accounting Standard -7 ey : _
.. The Company is recoginising revenue on contracts on percentage of mmplehon melhod due fo revision of mandatory Accoummg Standard 7 'Cunshuctron'
72 Confracts”, Disclosure required in accordance with the said Accounting Standard in respect of contracts in progress as on reporting date are as foliows: -~

N O REH | TS

- |Pagregale amount of contract ot incurred 1924074149 | 1,06,37.40817 |.
= |Recognised Profits [ess recognised losses £69,76,46,052 38,58,99,207
* {The amount of retenfions due frem cuslomers for oontrar:ts in progress 837,114,712 22,12,24 957

P Nota 36 : During the year, the company is converted infoa Lamr%ed Cempany fmrn anate Lamrted Company with effect from 15th Februafy, 2018 and fresh
rnoorporatron certificate has been rece;ved fmm Regrstrar of Compames Mumbar '

: Note 37: Prevrous yearﬁgures have been regrouped! re«dassrﬁed and or re-arranged wherever oonsrdered necessary fo confim Current penod's ﬁgures :

In terms of our report of even date o o _
For§SGCO&Co, LLP. ' .+ Forand on behalf of the Board of Direciors. .
Charlered Accountants o g Innovators Fagade Systems Limited
Firm Regrsuatron No. 112031WJW100184 : A :

SureshMur'arka - . RadheshyamShamna | - . AnjanaShamma . - '

Parner . - . ManegngDiecor . WhdeTmeDrecor
Membershlp No, 44739 o o - DIN:0O340865- - . - DIN: 80360233 . -~
PitiShama . . RadhikaTrhrewala.'.

Chief Financial Officer -~~~ -0 - Company Secretary - "7
R Mem No. AdB119.

" Place: Mumbai
Date: 25th August, 2018 -




INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

i To t'lie ﬁemsere of !nn'ovat'o'rs Facade Systerﬁs_ Lirr:ited,

L Reporton the Consohdated Financial Statements : : : .
We have audited the accompanying consolidated fi nanmal statements of Innovators Fagade Systems

Limited (hereinafter referred 1o as “the Holding Company®), its subsidiary {the Holding Company andits
subsidiary together referred to as “the Group”), comprising the £ ‘pnsolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st

March, 201 8, the Consolidated Statement of Profitand l.oss, the ™ ~onsolidated Cash Flow Statement for .

the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory' o
' :nformat:on (heremafter referred toas "the conso]ldated fi nancaal statements”). ' :

Management’s Responsnblilty forthe Consolldated Fmancral Statements o : T
The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of these consohdated :
financial statements in terms of the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred to as '

"the Act") that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated fi nancial .

performance and consolidated cash flows of the Group in accordance with the accounting principles. -

generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, - - -

read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (particularly Accounting Standard 21,.
Consolldated Fmancrai Statement} The respectlve Board of Directors of the companies included in the -
Group are responssble for maintenance of adequate accounting records in’ accardance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds

and other |rregular|t|es, the selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making

Judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and '
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the -

accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of -
the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether .
due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the consolldated fi nanmai '
statements bythe D:rectors ofthe Holdlng Company, as aforesald i

Audltor s Responsrbillty
Cur responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our .
audit. While conducting the audit, we have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting -
and auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the

prows:ons oftheAct andthe Rules made 'thereunder - C ' ' L

We conducted our audtt in accordance wrch the Standards on Audlting specn“ ed under Section 143(1 0)
of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the -
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from ';'
material misstatement.” - ' L : ' '

An audlt lnvolves performing procedures to obtaln audit ewdence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financiat
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers




internal financial contral relevant to the Holding Companys preparatlon of the conso[rdated fi nanmal s

statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the i
‘circumstances, An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accountmg po!;mes used_
and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Holding Company's’ Board of :
-t Directors, as well as evaluating the overali presentatlon ofthe consoi:dated fi nanc:a(statements R

We be[:eve that the audit evidence obtained by usis sufﬁc1ent and appropnate to prov:de a bams for our:: ot
'audlt opm:on on the consolidated financial statements. : : '

: Oplmon . ) L . . R . ] B
“". In our opinion and to the best of our information and accordmg to the explanatlons gwen to us and'ﬁ .

:": . based on the other financial information of the subsidiary company, the aforesaid consolidated fi nancral_ L e L

- - statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair"-_:'.' SREe
. view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state . -

. ofaffairs of the Group as at 31st March, 2018, and their consolldated profit and their consoisdated cash' 5

© flowsforthe year ended onthatdate. ' : : '

. Reporton Other Legaland Ragu{atory Requirements : o : :
S, As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on the comment's in the audltors report of the:. .
' holding company & subsidiary company, we report, to the extent applicable, that: :

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our . -

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid . .

o consoclidated financial statements. :
2 (b In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the

aforesaid consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our . -

i examination of those books. _ S
e (e) The Consclidated Balance Sheet, the Consohdated Statement of Profit and Loss, “and the-': R

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Reportare in agreement with the relevant

books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the conso!idate_d ﬁnancial.’_ ARSI

. statements. : : Ce R
) In our opinion, the aforesaid conso!idated ﬁnanmal statements comply W|th the Accountmg e,
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rufe? oftheCompanles(Accounts)ﬁ T s
8 Rules, 2014. S - - : R
el On the basis of the written representatlons recelved from the directors of the Ho!ding :

Company as on 31st March, 2018, taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding :-'
Company and based on the auditor’s reports of its subsidiary company, none of the directorsis
disqualified as on 31st March, 2018 from bemg appomted as a director i in terms of Sect[on 164“: . R

{2) ofthe Act. : : : s S

() With respect to the adequacy of the lnternal f' nanc;al controls over fi nanCIaI report[ng of the;"' 3 - =
-Group and the operating effectlveness of such controls, refer to our separat_e_repqrt m_“.:" e
“Annexure A". . o : g SO .

(@  Inouropinion and tothe bestof our |nformat|on and accordmg to the exp!anatlons glven to us, . o :

we report as under with respect to other matters to be included in. the Audltors Report in:
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Auditand Auditors) Rules, 2014: . _ R B
i. The consclidated financial statements disclose the impact of pendmg Iltlgatlons on the G




7

- consolidated financial position ofthe Group, — Refer Note 30 to the consolidated financial

étatem ents.

ii. The Holding Company and its subsidiary company incorporated in India did not have any .
long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material

foreseeable losses. :
iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education

and Protection Fund by the Holding Company, and its subsidiary company. .

ForSGCO&Co.LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Reg. No. 112081W/W100184

Suresh Murarka -
Partner
Mem. No. 44739

Place: Mumbai-
Date: 25th August, 2018




& statements of lnnovators Fag,ade Systems Lamlted forthe year ended 3‘151: March 201 8

.Report on the Internal Flnanqal Con'trols under Clause (l) of Sub—sectlon 3 of Sec‘tlon 143 of the

; Compames Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We have aud:ted the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Innovators Fagade Sys‘tems

. Limited (hereinafter referred to as “the Holding Company”) as at March 31, 2018 in conjunction with our

7" audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date, As per . -

circular no G.S.R 583 (E ), dated 13th June 2017 the clause (i} of section 143(3) of the Act regardmg},' '
- [nternal financial control over fi nanc:ai reportlng, is not appilcable tothe sub5|d|ary company '

: Management’s Responsnblhtyforlnternal Flnanaal Contro!s : 2 .
""" The Board of Directors of the Holdmg Company, are responsible for establlshmg and mamtamlng

.. internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the

i Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on-

Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of India (“ICAI'). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and-

- maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
. orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the

safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Respon5|blllty
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Heolding Company's :nterna! financial controls over

financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting {the “Guidance Note") issued by ICAI
and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143{10) of
the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such contrels operated effectlvely in all material respects. ' -

Qur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material

" misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error;

. Webelieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropr;ate to provide a basis for

our audit opinion on the Holding Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting. -

'___@

Annexure A to the !ndependent Aud:tors Report of even date on the Consolldated f' nanCIaI:..' DS




o Meamng of Interna! Financial Controls over Financial Reportlng
A Hoidlng company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process desugned to provide

.' i reasonab!e assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial

e statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A

P Holdmg company's internal financial contrel over financial reporting includes those policies and

procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the holding company; {2) provide reasonable

assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in - -

accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
holding company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors -
of the holding company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance reQarding prevention or timely detection
of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the holding company's assets that could have a - '
material effect on the financial statements. '

Inherent leltations of Internal Fmanc;a! Contro[s Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over fi nancial reporting, |ncluding the
possnbihty of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
overfinancial reporting may become inadequate because of changesin canditions, or that the degree of
_ complianc_e with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. '

Opinion

Iniur opinion, the Holding Company has; in all materual respects, an adequate internal fi nancial controls -
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2018, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Holding Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

ForS$GCO &Co.LLP
Chartered Accountants
F:rm s Reglstratlon No. 112081 W/W1 00184

Suresh Murarka
Partner -

" Mem. No. 44739 .

Piace : Mumb_ai _
Date: 25th August, 2018




" Innovators .Fag.ade Systems Limited
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018

.(Am'oi'.mt in Rs.} .

_EQL"T\_{ AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders’ funds

2 © .1320,70,080

' 10,28,57,500

Share capital {
Reserves and surplus 3 - 73,29,14,110 49,11,42,818
A i §6,49,84,190 59,40,00,418
Minority interest- 9,579 9,637
‘Non-current Ilablhtles T ) . R
- Long-term bomrowings 4 16,71,27.517 27,17,65,509
‘Long-term provisions 5 ) 65,42,214 58,43,559
- . 17,36,69,731 27.76,09,158
Current liabilities . o A : :
 Short-term borrowings 6 33,80,10,044 31,07,68,532
Trade payables : 7 .
=0 - Due to Micro, Small and Medium Enterpnses 13,20,133 ' 8,98,229
¥ - Due to Other than Micro, Small and Medlum Enterprises. 23.41,12,862 20,70,65,730
Other current liabilities 8 17.37,84,071 13,31,87,533
" Short-term provisions 9 1,80,86.052 1,35,346
s 76,63,13,162 65,20,55,370
S 1,80,49,76,662 1,52,36,74,583
ASSETS
- Non-current assets
- Fixed assets 10 . :
"« Tangible assets 13,17,22,227 14,66,01,857
i 13,17,22,227 14,66,01,857
" Non-current investments 11 15,60,41 000 15,60,41,000
. Deferred tax assets (Net) 12 51,72,130 34,49,384
.+ Long-term loans and advances 13 2.92,55,771 2,02 55291
Other non-current assets 14 2,34,45,641 1,75,31,088
: 34,56,36,770 34,38,78,590
Current assets e T :
inventories 156 34,62,04,874 34,25,25,400
Trade receivables - 16 65,23,30,622 37,29,17 447
Unbilied revenus 17 15,60,88,047 23,88,57,754 .
Cash and bank balances 18 10,60,22,044 8,50,21,887
Shorl-term loans and advances 19 4,17,25,490 2,63,91,144
Cther current assets 20 15,69,68,816 11,40,82,361
- 1,45,93,39,892 4,17,97,95,993 :
1,80,49,76,662 1,52,36,74,583
Significant Accouling Policies 1
Sen accompanying nolos fo the finenical stafoments 11038

I terms of aur report of evan date
FerSGCQ&Ce.LLP

Chertared Accounlanis :

Flrm Roglstralion No. 112081WM'100184

Surosh Murarka
Partner
Membership No. 4473%

Place: Mumbal

Dote: 251h August, 2018 - SR - - @

Forand on behall of the Board of Directors
Innevators Fagade Systams Lmilod

Radhoshyam Sharma

Anjana Sharm:a
Dizector S Disector
DIN: 00340865 DIN: 00360233
Pritt Sharma : Radhika Tibrawals
Chiaf Financlal Officer Company Secrelary

Hom No. A4B112

e




Innovators Fagade Systems Limited

Consohdated Statement of Profit and Loss For the year ended March 31, 2018

{Amount in Rs.)

Membership No. 4 44739

Place: Mumbai
~ Dater 25th August, 2018

DIN: 00340865

Priti Sharma
Chief Financial Officer

..

REVENUE | _ S
_Revenue_from operations'_ 21 1,54,17,45,926" 1,00,23,51,136
Other income - 22 1,00,98,384  2,12,44,508
o 1,55,18,44,310 1,02,35,95,544
EXPENSES - oL
Costof Contracts - : 23 61,78,58,280  52,41,03,723
Purchase of stock in frade - 24 51,9841,396  21,88,13,089
_ Employee benefits expense 25 12,61,13,792. 10,43,95,571
Finance costs S 26 8,71,53,249 - 6,18,058,144
Depreciation 10 2,20,88,490 2,38,70,506
Other expenses 27 6,19,45,426 6,15,15,009 -
1,43,50,00,642 99,45,96,052
Prof t before tax 11,68,43,666 2,89,99,592
' Less Tax Expenses ) S 4
Current Tax ' 4,23 40,000 1,08,30,000
Deferred Tax Liabilities / (Assets) 12 (17,22,748) {18,13,074)
Tax of Earlier Years . (29,63,695) 1,58,23,234
Profit for the year (before adjustment for Minoﬁty Interest) 7,91,90,109 41,59,432
Less Share of ProﬁtI(Loss) transferred to Minorify Interest {58). - {50)
Profi t for the year (after adjusf.ment for Minority lnterest) 7,91,90,167 41,59,481
: Eamings per equlty share ' 28
{Nominal value of Rs. 10/- each) ' .
- Basic. . 7.53 0.40
- Diluted - 7.53. 0.40
SiQniﬁcant Aceouling Policies : 1
See accompanymg notes ta the finanical stafements 11039
In terms of our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
ForSGCO&Co.LLP Innovators Fagade Systems Limited -
Chartered Accountants :
FIm‘l Regtstratron No 112081WIW100184
Suresh Murarka . Radheshyam Sharma : Anjana Sharma
Partner.’ Director Director

DIN: 00360233

Radhika Tibrewala
Company Secretary -
_Mem No. A4811%




Innovators _Fégéﬁé Systems Limited
Gonsolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2018

A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Net Profit before Tax _
Adjustments for:

‘Depreciation on fixed assets

‘Profiton Sale of Asset -

[L|abllmes nio longer required written back
Interest expense

Interest income

Operatmg Profit hefore Working Capltal changes .

: Adestrnents for:
"= (increase) / Decrease in inventories
{Increase) / Decrease in rade recelvables

"~ (Increase) / Decrease in short term loans and advances -
(Increase)l Decrease in Long term loans given & advances
- (Increase) / Decrease in Other current & Non-current assets
‘ Increase | {Decrease) in frade payable
 Increase f (Decrease) in other current liabities - -
 Increase / (Decrease) in provisions
. CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS
 Income tax Paid

"7 B, Cash Flow from Investing Activities

2% Purchase of fixed assets

" Sale of Fixed Assels

" (Increase) / Decrease in Long term loans given & advances
%% (Increase) { Decrease in Fixed Deposits

5 Interest received

'_ Net Cash Inflow from/ {outflow) from Investmg actml:es

C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities
% Proceeds from borrowings

* Proceeds from share capital (including Securities Premium) -

Finance Cost
"+ Net Cash inflow from/ {outflow} from Financing actwntles

" MNetincrease {decrease} in cash and cash equ:valents

fS Openmg Cash and Cash Equivalenis
i Cashinhand

.. Bank balances

© - |Fixed Deposits (matunty upto 3 manlhs)‘

" Closing Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash in hand
o, Bankbalances
o [F:xed Deposits (original maturlty upto 3 momhs)*.

 Net Cash inflow from/ {outflow) from Operating activities

L M

22088490’
(1,17,050) .

87153249
{54,60821) 7 ¢
22,0507537 i 10,05,40,407
(36,79474)- (23,23,66,631) . -
(19,66,43,468) 13,38,58,793 -
{1,53,34,346) (38.06,130) - -
{33,76,002) ' -
{4,88,01,038) . * {88,59,065)
2,74,60,037 2,89,32,087
4,66,40,468 - 5,39,87,985
7,18,227 11,10,174
2,75,00,941 7,32,97,600
{2,18,84.461) 1,80,42.443
56,165,480 9,13,40,043
(74.41.810) (2,28,67,073)
3,50,000 -
(41,85,188) : .
(5.79,46,405) - 76,69,696
5480821 58,717,867
{6,37,62,582) 93,19511) .
1,33,53,105 1,13,84,424
9,50,00,000 e
{8,71,53,249) (6,18,98,144) -
2,11,99,855 (5,05,13,719)
{3,69,46,247). 31506813 -
1,70,023 SUBTRITE
2754228 - 249814
7,26,49,267 4,32,38655
7,55,13,518 4,40,66,705
598397 S 110,023
77,94991 D154
3,02,33,882 . 7.26,49,267 - -
3,86,27.270 7,55,13,518
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Innovators Fagade Systems Limited
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2018

Note : .
1. Cash Flow Statement have been prepared on Indirect Method as prescribed under Accounting Standard -3 on Cash Flow Statements | .

2. Previous Year figures have been re-grauped and or re-arranged wherever considered necessary.

In terms of our report of even date

For8GCO&Co. LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Charlered Accounfanis Innovators Fagade Systems Limited
Firm Registration No. 112081W/W100164

Suresh Murarka Radheshyam Sharma . Anjana Sharma

Partner Director Director

Membership No. 44739 DIN: 00340865 DIN: 00360233
Priti Sharma Radhika Tibrewala
Chief Financial Officer Company Secratary

Mem No. Ad8119
Place: Mumbai
Date: 25th August, 2018




Innovators Fagade Systems lelted

Accompanymg notes to conselidated fmancml statements for the year ended March 3‘1 201 8
‘Note 1 : Significant Accounting Policies: S : _ e _ .

Corporate infarmation

. Innovators Facade Systems Limited ("the Holding Company") isa company domiciled in indla and o
" incorporated in June, 1999 under the provisions of Companies Act, 1956. Company is ‘mainly -

engaged in the Business of design, engineering, fabrication, supply and installation of facade

o .. systems.

Basis of Accounting:

The Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with [ndlan Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles (GAAP) under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis and in
compliance with all the mandatory accounting standards as prescribed under Section 133 of the
Companies Act 2013 ('Act') read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) rules, 2014.

Principles of Consohdatlon. : : .
The Consolidated Financial Statements comprise of the financial statements of Innovators Facade

Systems Limited and its subsidiary, which are consolidated in accordance with Accounting Standard

21 on Consolidated Financial Statements.

i)

i)

iv)

v}

The Consclidated Financial Statements relate to Innovators Fagadé S.ystems.Limited (The
Company’) and Kapindra Multitrade Private Limited (jts Sub5|diary) have been prepared on the
following basis:

The financial statements of the Company and its subsidiary companiés are combined on a line-by-
line basis by adding together the book values of like items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses,
after fully eliminating intra-group balances and intra-group transactions.

The Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared using uniform accountmg po!uaes for

like transactions and other events in similar circumstances and are presented to the extent possnble,
inthe same manner as the Company's separate financial statements, ... :

The excess of cost to the Company of its investments in the subsidiary over its portlon of equity of
subsidiary at the dates they become subsidiary is recognized in the financial statements as goodwill.
The excess of Company’s portion of equity of the subsidiary over the cost to the Company of its

investments at the dates it become subsidiary is recognized' in the financial statements as capital

reserve.

Minority Interest’s share of net profit of consohdated subs:d:arles for the year is identified and :

adjusted against the income of the group i in order to arrive at the net income attributable to
shareholders of the Company. ' :

Use of Estimates: . S
The preparation of financial statements in conformlty w1th Generally Accepted Accountlng

Principles requires estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported amounts of assets -
and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities on the financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Difference between actual results -

and estimates are recognized in the periods in which the results are known/ materialize.

i
5
;
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Innovators Fa;ade'Sys'terﬁs Limited

Accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements for the year ended Marf.h 31, 2018

iih)

v}

i)

ii)

ii)

v,

A

Revenue Recognition . ) .
Revenue from fixed price construction contracts is recognized on the percentage of completion'
method, measured in proportion of the percentage of cost incurred-to-date to the total estimated
contractcost. ' SR ' '

Revenue in respect of sales is recognised on the basis of actual execution of work contracts orasand
when work contracts is certified. :

Unbilled Revenue is the part of work executed but not billed on the last day of financial year end due
to contractual obligation. o _ o
Interestincome is recognized on time proportion basis.

Fixed Assets : - : : :
Fixed Assets are stated at actual cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost comprises the purchase
price and any attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use.

Depreciation & Amortisation’ : : : :
Depreciation is systematically allocated over the useful life of an asset on "Written Down Value
Method" at the rate and in the manner prescribed in part C of Schedule Il of the Companies Act,

Investments: :

Investments that are intended to be held for more than a year, from the date of acquisition, are
classified as long term investment and are carried at cost less any provision for diminution in value
other than temporary. Investments other than long term investments being current investments are
valued at cost or fair value whicheveris lower.

Inventories: R _ . : _ o
Raw Material are valued at lower of Cost or net realisable value and Stores & Spares are valued at

cost ) -
Work in Progress and Finished Goods are valued at lower of cost or net realisable value. Cost of

inventories comprises of cost of purchase, cost of conversion and other costs including
manufacturing overheads incurred in bringing them to their respective present location and

condition.

Foreign Currency Transactions: . -~ .
The transactions in foreign currencies are stated at the rate of exchange prevailing on the date of

transactions. :
The difference on account of fluctuation in the rate of exchange prevailing on the date of transaction

and the date of realization is charged to the Profit and Loss Account.
Differences on translations of Current Assets and Current Liabilities remaining unsettled at the year-

end are recognized in the Profitand Loss Account. .
The premium in respect of forward exchange contract is amortised over the life of the contract. The

net gain or loss on account of any exchange difference, cancellation or renewal of such forward
exchange contracts is recognised in the Statementof Profit & Loss.

_
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N !nnovators Fagade Systems Llrmted

: : Accompanymg notes to consolldated fi nam:lal statements for the year ended March 31, 201 8

Accounting for Taxes of [ncome' :
Current Taxes : '

- Provision for current income-tax is recogmzed in accordance with the provisions of lnd;an income-

tax Act, 1961 and is made annually based on the tax liability after taking credit for tax allowances and

exemptions.

Deferred Taxes :
Deferred tax assets and Etab:htles are recognized for the future tax consequences attr;butable to

timing differences that result between the profits offered for income taxes and the profits as per the
financial statements. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rates and the tax
laws that have been enacted or substantially enacted at the balance sheet date. Deferred tax Assets
are recognized only to the extent there is reasonable certainty that the assets can be realized in the
future. Deferred Tax Assets are reviewed as at each Balance Sheet date. :

Employee Benef‘ its : : :
Company’s contribution to Prowdent Fund and other Funds for the year is accounted on accrual

basis and charged to the Profit & Loss Account for the year.
Retirement benéfits in the form of Gratuity are considered as defined benefit obligations and are

provided on the basis of the actuarial valuation, using the projected unit credit method as at the date
ofthe Balance Sheet. :

Provisions and Contingent Liabilities:
Provisions are recognized in ferms of Accounting Standard 29- "Prowsmns, Contingent Liabilities

and Contingent Assets" in accordance with the Accounting Standard specified under section 133 of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 when thereis a
present legal or statutory obligation as a result of past events where it is probable that there will be
outflow of resources to settle the obligation and when a reliable estimate of the amount of the

obligation can be made. :
Contingent Liabilities are recognized only when there is a possible obligation ar|51ng from past

events due to occurrence or non-oceurrence of one or more uncertain future events notwholly within
the control of the company or where reliable estimate of the obligation cannotbe made. Obligations
are assessed on an ongoing basis and only those having a largely probable outflow of resources are

provided for.
Contingent Liabilities are disclosed by way of notes.

Impairment of Assets: '
An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of asset exceeds its recoverab[e value. An

impairment loss is charged to the Profit and Loss Account in the yearin which an asset is identified as
impaired. The impairment loss recognised in prior accounting period is reversed if there has been a
change in the estimate of recoverable amount.

Miscellaneous Expenditure: . : (
IPO Expenses are written off against Securities Premium Account. Prellmlnary expenses are

amortised in the year in which they are incurred.

®




Accompanying notes to the consolldated finanical statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

Innovators Fagade Systems Limited

{Amount in Rs.)

Nofe 2 : Share capital

a. Details of authorised, issued, subscribed and paid up share capital

Authorised Capital

2,10,00,000 (P.Y. 1,10,00,000) Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 21,00,00,000 11,00,00,000
24,00,00,000 11,00,00,000

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Capital

1,32,07,008 {P.Y. 1,02,85,750) Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 13,20,70,080 10,28,57 500
13,20,70,080 10,28,57,500

b, Terms & Conditions

The Company has anly one class of equity shares having a par value o

share.

f Rs.10/- per share. Each holder of equity share is enfitled to cne vote per

in the event of fiquidation of the Company, the holder of equity shares will be entilled to receive remaining assefs of the Company, after
distribution of & preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

¢. During the year, the Company has increased authorised share capilat from Rs. 1
value of Rs.40F- each) to Rs.17,00,00,000 (divided inte 1,70,00,000 equity sha
Rs.21,00,00,000 {divided into 2,10,00,000 ‘equity shares of the face value of Rs.10i- each) vide resclution pa

mesting of the Company held on 29th January, 2018 and 21st February, 2018 respectively.

1',00.0[5.000 {divided info 1,10,00,000 equity shares of face
res of the face vahie of Rs.10- each} and further to
ssed in the exira-ordinary general

d, During the year, the Company has aliotted 13,89,000 equity shares of Rs.10/- each at a premium of Rs.62- per share fo its existin'g*equity

shareholders by canversion of their unsecured loan it equily vi

24th February, 2018.

de rescfution passed in the meeting of board of directors of the Company held on

e. Also, the Campany has alloted 15,32,258 equity shares of Rs.1 0F- each at a premium of Rs.521 per share by way of privale placement vide
resoluﬁon passed in the meefling of board of directors of the Company held on 7th March, 2018,

f. Post Balance Sheet Event

Post Balance Sheet date, the Company has issued 56,60
issue size amounting to Rs. 40.76 Crores, through Initial Pub
the Company held on 17th February, 2018, pursuant to Section 62{1}(c)
{Prospectus and Allotment of the Securities) Rules, 201
Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requiremen

the company has got listed on the SME platform of BSE Limited w.e.f. 24ih May, 201 8.

g Shareholders having m

Shareholdi

800 equily shares of face value of Rs.10/- each at 2 premium of Rs.62/- per share {ofal
fic Offer (IPO) vide their members approval in the Extra-Ordinary General Meefing of
and all ofhier applicable provision of Companies Act, 2013, Companles
4 and in accordance with the provisions of Chapler X(B} of Securifies and Exchange
t} Regulations, 2009, which was fully subscribed. Consequently, the equity shares of

ares.

Jolly Mullitrade Private Limited 4541,022 . 4167%
Mr. Radheshyam Shivchand Sharma 23,80,209 18.02% 21,00,000 20.42%
Mr.Raman Shivchand Sharma 18,00,000 13.63% 6,00,000 5.83%
Mr.Vijay Kedia 11,28,032 8.55% - -

Mr.Shivchand Sharma 9,00,000 6.81% ,00,000 8.75%
Mrs.Anjana Radheshyam Shamma 8,34,315 6.32% 18,00,000 17.50%

ciliation of Number of Shares

h g

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year

10,28,57.500

1,02,85.750

St
10,26,57,500

Add: Shares issued during he period

29,21,268

2,92,12,580

Shares autstanding at the end of the period

4,32,07,008

13,20,70,080

1,02,85,750

10,28,57,500

84
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Innovators Fagade Systems Limited

Accompanylng notes to the consolidated finanical statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

Reserves and surplus

{Amount in Rs.}

“ I2; Securities Premium Account

| opening batance 14,00,43,750 - 14,0043,750

“1Add ; Received during the year 16,57,95,433 -

*|[ass: PO Expenses written off {32,14,409)

“|Giosing balance 30,26,24,774 14,0043,750

“lb. Surhlus In the statement of Profit and Loss )

~{Opening balance 16,82,25,754 16,40,66,272

 |Add : Profitf{Loss} for the year 7,91,90,167 41,59,481

* [Clusing Batance 24,74,15,921 16,82,25,754

:_ c. Capiﬁl R.eserve on Consolidation 18,28,73,414 18,28,73,414
73,29,14,110 49,112,618

" Note 4: Long-term borrowings

: |From banks
Term Loans

Z4: Term Loan- I - 50,28,079
Term Loan - Hl 1,85,66,263 2,64,59,974
. 1,8566,263 3,14,88,053
 Lass ; Current malurities of long term debt 7142857 1,13,07 857
| 1,14,23405 2,01,80,196
#.|Vehlcle Loans 64,82,247 88,07,293
Less : Current maturiies of long term debt 17,786,135 23,411,104
= 47,04,112 64,956,188
< |UNSECURED :
:|From banks 492275 23,10,778
 |Less; Current maturities of lang term debt 492,275 18,38,236
£ O . 4,72,542
% |From related parties: j
- Directors & Relafives - 3,07,89,613
| - Inter Corporate Deposits 15,00,00,000 21,28,27,059
. 15,00,00,800 24,36,16,672
i |From Others :
“ | - Inter Corporate Deposits 10,00,000 10,00,000
o P 16,71,27,517 27,17,65,599

“ Additional information pertairiing to long term borrowings
: a, Term Loan- |l from Qriental Bank of Commerce amounting o Rs.Nil (P.Y. Rs.50,28,079/-) was secured against first charge over Factory Land
& Building and Hypethecation of Machinery {o be purchased out of ferm loan ard collateral security of equitable mortgage of various immovable
< properlies of direclors, hypothecation of immavable assets and personal guarantee of directors. It carried an interest rate of 3.25% over base rale
“plus term premium of 0.50%. The Loan wias repayable in 60 monthly installments of Rs.8,35,000/- each after the 8 months from first
i disbursements and lzst installment of Rs.7,35,000/. The loan is fully repaid during the year.
“:' bl Term Loan- Il from Oriental Bank of Commerce amounting o Rs.1,85,66,2631- (P.Y. Rs.2,64,59,9741} is secured against first charge over
+; Factory Land & Buikiing and Hypothecation of Machinery 1o be purchased out of term foan and collateral security of equilable mortgage of various
# immovable properties of directors, hypothecalion of itmovable assets and personal guarantee of directors. It carries interest rate of 3.25% over
- base rate plus term premium of 0.50%. The Loan is repayable in 84 monthly installments of Rs.5,85,000/- each afler the 9 months from first
7 disbursements.

¢. Vehicle Loan from various banks amounting fo Rs.64,82.247/- (P.Y. Rs.83,07,293/-} are secured against respective vehicies, Thei( carry
Interest rate ranging between 9% to 11.50% per anaum. The Installments period of the loans ranges between 46 months to 60 moenths.




'

[nnox-'ators Fagade Sys!;ams Limited
Accompanylng nofes to the conselidated finanical statements for the year ended March 31, 2018
. . {Amount In Rs.)
d. Loan from Deuische Bank amounting to Rs.4,92,275/- (P.Y. Rs.23,10,778%) is unsecured, It carries interest rate of 4% over base rate. The
Loan is repayable in 36 monthly installments of Rs.1 ,70,039/- each starting from the month of disbursement,

e.Loan frorp Directors & Relatives and Intercorporate Deposits amounting to Rs.N# (.Y, Rs.93,616,672/-) are unsecured and interesf free. The
same are repayable after 31st March, 2019. ) '

f. Intercorporate Deposits amounting fo Rs.15,00,00,000/- (P.Y.15,00,00,000) is unsecured and inferest free. The same Is repayable after 5
years from the date of disbursement i.e. upto 31st March, 2021. ) ]
9. Intercorporate Deposils from Others amounting to Rs.10,00,000/- (P.Y. Rs.10,00,000/-} Is unsecured and interest free. The same s repayable
after 31st March, 2019,

B A i

Provision for Employee Benefits:

Gratuity Payable 6542,214 58.43,559
) 65,42,214 §8,43,559

Note 6 : Short-term borrowings
T

e arch:31,2018

Secured loans

From banks

- Cash credit facility 33,80,10,044 28,91,80,575

From others ]

- Inter corporate deposits ’ - 2,15,87.957
33,80,10,044 31,07,68,532

Additlonal Information pertalning to short term borrowings :

a. Cash Credit facility from Oriental Bank of Commerce amounting fo Rs.22,20,40,959/- (P.Y. Rs.18,73,99,335/-} is secured against paripassu
charges over Hypothecation of stock of raw material, work in progress, finished goods, stores & spares and receivables and collateral security of
equitable morigage of various immovable properties of directats, hypothecation of immovable assels and persanal guarantee of directors. 1t
caries interest rate of 3.25% over base rate. - '

b. Cash Credit facility from Syndicate Bank amounting to Rs.Nit (P.Y. Rs.40,17,81,240) is secured against paripassu charges over Hypolhecation
of stock of raw material, work in progress, finished goods, stores & spares and receivables and collateral security of equitable mortgage of
various immovable properties of directors, hypothecation of immovable assets and personal guarantee of directors, It carries interest rate of
3.25% over base rate.

¢. Cash Credit facility from Indian Bank amounting fo Rs.1 1,59,69,0851- (P.Y. Rs.Nil) is secured against paripassu charges aver Hypothecation of
stocks of raw materials, work in progress, finished goods, stores & spares and receivables and collateral security of equitable morigage of
various immovable praperties of directors, hypothecation of immovable assets and personal guarantes of directars. It carries interest rate of 3%
over ane year MCLR of the bank.

d. Loan from Others comprising of Inter Corporate Deposits amounting fo Rs.Nill- (P.Y. Re.2,15,26,116) were unsecured. They carred inferest
tates ranging from 9.50% to 13.50% p.a. The same have been squared off during the year.

Note 7 : Trade payables

=Trade payables
Due to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises * 13,20,133 898,229
Other than Micro, Smali and Mediur Enterprises 2341,12,862 20,70,65,730

23,594,32,995 20,79,63,958

Note : The amounts due to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises suppliers defined under “The Micro Small and Mediym Enterprises
Development Act 2008° have been identified on the basis of informaticn available with the Company. :

*Disclosures required under Sec 22 of MSMED Act, 2006




innovators Fagade Systoms Limited

Accompanyling notes to the consclidated finanical statoments for the year ended March 31 2018

paticles

any supplier as at the end of accounting year,

13,20,133

8.98,229

The principal amount and the interest due !hereun (to be shown separalely) remaining unpaid {o

The amount of inferest paid by the buyer under MSMED Act, 2006 along with the amounts of the
payment made fo the supplier beyond the due date during each accounling year;

The amount of interest due and payable for the period (where the principal has been paid but
interest under the MSMED Act, 2006 not paid);

= amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of accounting year; and

ameunt of further interest due and payable even in the succeeding year, untll such date when
e intarest dues as above are actually paid lo the small enterprise, far the purpose of
sfaﬂ_o'wance as a deductible expenditure under section 23.

* Interest paid or payable, if any have been waived by vendor,

Note 8 Other current abilitics

Current maturities of long-term debt
Staiutory dues payable

Advanr.e from customer

Cheques overdrawn

Retenhon money payable
,_‘Expen_ses payable

94,13,267 154,57, 197
6,36,42,304 1,62,86,204
8,81,48,878 8,05,79,026

- 31,980,223

25,46,952 70,32,218

1,00,32,670 1,06,42,570
' 17,37,84,071 13,31,87,533

‘Note 9 : Short-term provisions

Provislon for employee benefits
Gratunty payable

Provnsaon for Tax (Net of Taxes Paid)
“Total

March 31,2017
1,54,918 1,35,346
1,89,31,134 -
1,90,86,052 1,35,346

Nole 11: Non-current investments

{Unquoted, Non-Trade Investments valued at Cost)

investments in Debentures

innovators Facade Solutions Private Limited

1.56,041 (P.Y. 1,56,041) 0% Computsory Converlible Debentures of face value Rs.1,000/- each.

15,60,41,000

15,60,41,000

15,60,41,000

15,60,41,000

arch:31; 2017

Ag_gregate value of unguoted investments

15 £0,41,000

15,60,41,000

Nute 12 : Deferred tax assets (Net}
f

ised in the financial statemest is as follows:

__gf_en_'e_zd Tax Asset
Excess of net block of fixed assels as per net block for tax purpose over books of accounis
Provision for Employee benefits

28,31,884 15,09,528
23.40,246 19,39,856
51,72,130 34,49,384
51,72,130 34,498,384




5057

£86'58'16'CI

90502562

AT

/049822

LVOT 6T

123, STIOAAN]

- 189'%1'85°0) -
159°10'99'Y 1ZETTLVEL 6l5'5e°c0's) F9L'eL's 06'80'02°7 | £68°GR'}6'Z) | OYL'L502'9E PIS'LL LY | OL8 YL 052'18'08'02 [ejol
6127851 5E9'42'81 vO'GE'G)L') - L98'7e T) cel'oL'v0’L | 859'29'vE) - c08'6L'S1 Sr8TH6L'} siaynduiog
BRY0L'EL 625°61'G) 980'p8'88 - o ¥re'e'L 72619 Go8'e0'v8 - SE6'EL'S 081682 - Jusuidnb3 So40
861'52'%6 80L'99'€ 56L'Gr'EY') pOE'Be's 0vF'5z'67 A YA pely |- LIQ'ER'8E'T SARIUBA
187’886 Z6L98')L So¥'v8'9) - 60°95'E 8IE'0C'E) 859'69'62 - £09'/8'G . 568'18'7C S8INJXE] ¢ aunjiing
Y0 e g 120 SOB'FEELE - Phe'L6'Eh o7 1660’ | £8'20'ET'S - 192027 916'LY'sLY AlgUIyoel 9 Jueld
OREHY'SL 1L 76V 72266 £68'L5'T 8 - eagelves | sor'le’on’s | sh'sLol'sl - - GR'G'9L'8) Buipjing Alojoe4
08L'1LL's 08E'LL'S = - - - 08L'1L'S - - 08L'ELS pUET pioysald
. .” sjessy a|0ibuey

i

"5y Ul junotry}

panwi] swajsAg apeded siojeaouu|

g0z 18 __55 .umuﬁ. _._m.maoﬁ..._.e. .maasﬁsm fealuEuj _.2%_._028 ay 0} mso_, ns?&soﬂi




Innovators Fagade Systems Limlted

ts for the year ended March 31, 2018

..-Nc;te.1.3 : Long-term [oans and advances
" Uneacured, considered good

Accompanylng notes to tho consclidated finanlcal stat

[Amount In lis.)

[Coans and advances to related pariies
ater corporale deposits 41,85,188 -
: Lo'ahé:'ahd advances o other parties ,
ot 20,00,000 20,00,000
|securily deposits : 61,66,728 27.90,726
“{Advance lax & TDS {Net of pru\nslons) 90,53,855 76,14,565
: olher Receivables 78,50,000 78,50,000
. 2,925,111 2,02,55,291

Loéhs and advances fo related E'arﬁes represenfs:- :

Entarprlses Having Same Key Management & Pe;sonnel
: [nnovators Facade Solufions (Mumbai} Private Lmnted

41,85,188

41,85,188

-’jNSfeM" Other non-current assets L _ S

- Unsecured, cansidered good

: Long term trade recewables

. Re!enhon money 1,90,52,644 1,49,27,243
: leed Deposnts .
 |Fixed deposits {maturity period of more than 12 momhs) 43,92,997 26,03,815
; (Hel_d as margin money with banks agains{ credit facilities) : .

i : 2,34,45,641 | 1,75,31,058

‘Note 15 : Inventories

March 31; 2017

+{(Valued at lower of Cost or Net Realisable Value) .

E_{ Raw Materials and components 17,156,771 870 14,40,38,118
|Wosk-in-progress * 1746,27,004 19.84.87,282
T 34,62,04,874 34,25,25,400

i . Work in Progress represents Material at site

‘Note 16 : Trade receivables

' [{Unsecured, considered good)
* |Qutstanding for & period more than six months from the due date for payment
- |Others debls

28,17.11,569 18,26,16,843
37.06.10,053 19.03.00,604
§5.23,30622 T2 ATAAT

' Note17: Unbilled revenue

Uni)illed Revenue*

15,60,88,047

23,88,57,754

15,60,88,047

23,88,57,794

UnblRed Revenue is net of Mobilizaticn Advances received amounting to Rs.7,71,47,946/- (P.Y. Rs.1,50,00,000/-)




Ennovetors Fagade Systems LEmitad

Acccmpeny[ng notes to the consalidated finanical statomonts for the year endad March 31,2018

Note 18 : Cash and bank balances

{Amount in Rs.)

Cash &cash equ[valents
Balances with banks -

- Current account 77,94 931 2754228 | .
Cash on hand 5,088,397 1,70023 |
Fixed deposits (malurny uplo 3 monihs)‘ 3.02,33,862 7,2649,267
Other bank batances *

Fixed deposrts {matunty of 31012 months) 6,73,04,774 94.48,369
10,60,22 044 8,50,21,887

Fixed Depes:ts held as margin money with banks against Bank Guarantees

Note19: Short-term loans and advances ) SR
(Unsecured Cons1dered Good) )

Advance to supphers &

2 DB 51,258

1 1348 508

Balances with stafutory authorities - - 1,74,88,007 1,24,06,667
Advance to employees - 29,11,242 18,189,832
Prepaid expenses 464,982 335,114
Other receivables - 4,81,023

4,17,25,430 2,63,91,144

_Advance 1 supphers stated above |nclude :

[Amount paid to Company under signif cant inﬂuence of Dlrector and!orthelr relatwes
Parth Facade Solutions Private Llrmted :

Note 20 : Other current assets

15,69,68,816

11,40,82,361

15,69,68,816

11,40,82,361

Operatlng revenue :
Sales from works contract and far,:ade materials 1,52.31,83,909 99,07,65,073
Service Charges - - 1,16,22,719 -
Job work charges’ - 96,756,641
- - 1,53,48,06,628 1,00,04,41,714
Other operating revenue _
Sale of scrap 69,39,298 19,080,422
1,54,17,45,926 1,00,23,51,136




Innovaters Fagade Systems Limitod :
Accompanying notes to the consalidated finanical statements for the year ended March 31,2018

(AmountinRs) -

Note 22: Other income

»%%

Jﬂterest on fixed deposits . 54,60,821 - 58,77.867 )
ntereston MVAT refund : 554,624 o .
Interest on incoms tax refund - 69,60,544

sales Tax refind received ) 36,13.274 o
Gain on foreign exchange fluctuation {net) 3428164 56,129

Profit on sale of fixed asset - B ' S T0s0 | -

Liabilies no longer required writien back ' _ : : - 83,49,959

S ' : 1,00,98,384 2,12,44,508

‘Note 233 Cost of Contracts o .

Opening stock of materials 34,25,25400 110158768 -

Add: Purchases during the period 46,23,20,886 58,66,71,199

Less Closmg stock of materials (including materials at 3|te) 34,62,04,874 34,25,25400
458641412 |. 35,43,04,567

Dlrect Expenses o _ . .

Other Production & Execution Costs 15.52,16.877 16,97,89,155

SO 15,92,16,877 16,97,99,155
61,78,58,289 52,41,03,723

‘Note 24: Purchase of stock in trade

51 98 41 396

21 88,13,098

§1,9841,356 21,88,13,008

Di_rectors remunerafion : : § PR Lk} 38 4000 . 48,46,400
Salaries & Incentives : ' : : . 10,76,70.406 8,97,15.498
Graluily - : _ 11,47.753 . 18,0574
Contribution to PF & other Iunds 4856546 | 22,26,955
Staff welfare expenses 71,060,687 62,01,544

: 12,61,13,792 10,43,95,571

“Note 26 Finance costs

391,567,342 | 4,36,32,510

2950578 | - 18,57,834
4,50,35,330 1,64,07,799
8,71,53,243 6,18,98,144




. lnnovato'rs Fagade Sysiahs Limited
Accompanying notes to the consolidated finanlcal statements for the yoar onded March 31, 2018

{Amount inRs.}

Rent Expenses _ . :
Rates & Taxes © 0 42)59,382 59,00,193 |
Electricity Charges- S _ L 4333 1414897
Commission & Brokerage - - : _ o 256,275 18,000
Communication Expenses -~ _ S U ALK 20,29.429
Conveyance & Travefing- - - ' : 1,3841.021 . 8741360
Adverfising & Sales Promotion: - . ‘ S0 4858168 9,30,568
Instrance Charges . © _ T 1537945 HT24T |-
Legal & Professional Fees ' S R R NI 97,35,063 |
Auditors Remuneration T _ ! S 88010 8,74,588
Membership & Subscripticn Fees ' S - 2,10000 $,07.515
Printing & Stationery. - R - o o ' ; 7,70,106 - B33128
Repairs & Maintainance - Machinery - ' _ Co 376376 - 556981
Repairs & Maintainance - Others : Do o 3859561 21,82,100
Security Charges . - S _ Ce e e 1432864 8,70,891
Vehical Maintenance & Fuel Expenses e S el RUTSE R 1 L : 33,58,196
Balances written off : o , s meaTh Y g a8 95| 0 95,42,294 1
Miscellaneous Expenses = .+ - . _ ol e e 60,64,699 | -
6,19,45,426 6,15,15,009
Statulory Audt - SR ~ 670,110 6,58,068
TaxAudit — S _ oo 50000 55,250
Othier Services” = =~ - - : S o 560,000 1,61.250
Total -~ 12,860,110 8,74,588

*includes Rs. 400,000/- towards iPO Expenses wiitten off against Securities P;emium. Account.

_Nofe 28 Eamin Spefeq'ﬂi' share:
S

Basic Earnings pei' Share

Pmﬁtf{Lesé} attributable to Equity shareholders o L ' 7.91,90,167 £1,59,481
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year o . 2 1,02,85750 . 1,02,85,750
Shares outstanding at the end of the year - _ _ B _1.32,07.[}08 1,02,85,750
Weighted average number of equty shares o S b 1omiess 1,02.85,750
Basic & Dilutive Earnings Per Share : ' 753 0.40
Face value per Share' -~ ' . 10 10

Note 2¢: In the opinion of the Board the Current Assets, Loans & Advances are relisable in the ordinary course of business aflzast equal to the
armount at which they are stated in the Balance Sheet. The provision for all known liabiliies is adequate and not i excess of amouni reasonably

necessary.



Note 30 ; Contingent Liabilities

Innovaters Fagade Systems Lémited
Accompanying nates o {he consolidated finanical statements for the year endod March 31 018

(Am.nunt inRs.) _.

33, OB 92 657 24,36,03,418 1
9.72,591 9.72.581
1,49,08,720 -
34,65,71,968 24,45,76,009

#[Closing Present value of abligation

. [Present value of obllgatzon as atthe begmmng of the year "50.78,005 48 56,731
; |Interest cost 430481 392420
+:|Current service cost 10,45,055 785417
** | Benefits paid 4,50,577 1,95,000
“'tActuarial (gain) / loss on obligation (3,27,783) 1,217,637

66,76,081 59,78,805

8
e

PR

- {Present value of obligation as at the end of the year 66, 76 081 59 78, 905

-{Funded value of assets (unfunded) - -
= |Net assets / {fiability} recognised in balance sheet - Non-Current 65,21,163 5§8.43,559
: |Net assets / {liability} recognised in balance sheet - Current 1,54918 135,346

_:f" '(iv') The amounts recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss are as foflows:

- [Current service cost 1045055 7.85,117
Past service cost -

- lInterest cost 4.30,481 392420

- |Expected retum on plan assets - -

i |Net actuarial (gain) / loss recognized in the year {3,27,783) 1,271,637

- |Expenses racognised in the statement of profit and loss 11,47,753 13,05,174

-t
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Innovaters Faqade Sysioms Limited
Acwmpunymg noles 1o the consofidated finanical stateronts for the year endad March 31, 2018
{Amount In Rs.)

Note 32 : Segment Reporting .

In accordance with the requirements of Accounhng Standard 17 “Segment Reportmg 1he Group is maln[y engaged in the business of "design, -
engineering, fabrication, supply and installation of facade systems™ and all other activities of the company revelve around the main business and =
as suich, there are no separate reperiable segments that require reperting under Accounting Standard 17 — Segment Reperling. '

Note 33 : Related Party disciosures o
aList of related panles

(i) Key Management Personnel: |

Naii

Mr. Radheshyam Shivchand Sharma . Managing Director L

Mrs. Anjana Radheshyam Sharma + Whole Time Director : 4
Mr, Shivchand Sharma ’ Director (Appointed on §th Jan., 2018) ‘

Mrs. Priti Sharma Chief Financial Officer (Appointed on 16th Feb., 2018)

IMs.Radhika Tbrewala Coa'npany Secretary {Appointed on $ih March, 2018}

(II) Relahve ‘of Key Management Personnel wlth whom the company has entered into the transactlons during the

Mrs. Dropadi Sharma
Mrs. Gayalri Sharma
Mr, Narendra Sharma
|Mrs. Priti Shamma

Mr. Raman Sharma
Mr. Rohit Sharma

Mrs. Koshangi Sharma
Miss. Vedika Sharma

{iii) Enterprise under significant influence andlor Same Key Management Persennel or thetr relatwes with whom the campany has
entered info transactions during the year: :

[Narieof the Pa

Innovators Facade Sclutions Private Limited
Innovators Facade Sclutions (Mumbai) Private Eimited
Jolly Mullitrade Private Limited
Parth Facade Solutions Privafe Limited
Radheshyam Sharma HUF
b. Transactions with Related Parties :
Direclors Remuneration Mr. Radheshyam Shivchand Sharma 37,00,000 33,60,000
Mrs.Anjana Radheshyam Sharma 17,50,000 16,860,000
#r. Narendra Sharma i 9,00,000 6,76,023
Mr. Raman Sharma 23,562,000 18,683,038
Mr. Rohit Shamma 13,44,000 10,90,623
Salaries Mrs. Gayalri Sharma §,40,000 1,00,000
. Miss Vedika Sharma : 4,80,000 -
Mrs. Priti Sharma . ) 16,80,000 14,246,345
Mrs. Koshangi Sharma T 9,00,600 -
{Miss. Radhika Tibrewala . 28,500 -
Mr. Narendra Sharma 2,440,000 1,44,000
Mr. Raman Sharma 1,60,000 1,92,000
Office Rent Mr. Shivchiand Sharmma 1,60,000 1,92,000
. Mrs. Dropadi Sharmma 208,000 2,40,000
Mr. Rohit Sharma - e 1,68,000 -
Mrs. Priti Sharma 96,000 96,000




Accompanying notes to the ¢

Innovators Fagade Systoms Limited

onsolidated finanical statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

{AmountinRs.)
= [3ates from works contract and fagade materials - . 3,60,66,365 547,78.481
 |{including Unbilled Revenue) - " innovators Facade Solutions Private Limited '
i . ) - 96,765,641
Job Work Charges (Income) Innovators Facade Solutions Private Limited L g
| c'éhiracts Execuion Expenses Parth Fagade Solutions Private Limited 5,88,18,297. 6,25,80,462
- [Advance from Suppliers Parth Facade Solutions Private Limiled - 70,07.570
- [Advance to Supgliers Parth Fagade Solutions Private Limifed 1,35,21,978 -
+ [Advance from Customers Innovators Fagade Solutions Pvi. Lid. ] - 4,65,38,806
S Mr. Radheshyam Shivchand Shama $1,38,320 2.00,000
. |Unsecured Loan Taken Mr. Raman Sharma 10,36,565 16,00,000
o Mrs. Anjana Radheshyam Sharma 64,00,511 39.83.925
+ - |Innovators Facade Solutions (Membai) 40,25,000 1,27,500
. |Private Limited e -
: - 1olly Multitrade Pyt Ltd. 25,000 70,000
el : . Mr. Radheshyam Shivchand Sharma 31,16,787 16.32,540
Unsecured Loan Repaid Mr. Raman Sharma 11,30,501 16,04,770
' Mr. Radheshyam Sharma (HUF) 5,00,000 -
IMr. Rohit Sharma 374,025 41,975
{Mrs.Anjana Radheshyam Sharma 12,01,636 18,71,348
. iMr. Radheshyam Shivehand Sharma 2,01,75,060 -
;. |Repayment of Unsecured Loan by conversion info |Mrs.Anjana Radheshyam Shama 1,68,70,706 -
" lissue of Equity Shares . Jolly Multitrade Pvt. Lid. 1,83,79,558 -
L |'nnovators Facade Solutions (Mumbai) 4,452,688 -
|Mrs.Anjana Sharma 327424 -
. _ [Mrs.Gayalri Sharma 99,114 -
R o [Mr.Narendra Sharma 1,75,803
AQvance to Employees (Salary Advance) [N Radheshyam Shamma 213416
{Mr. Raman Sharma “1,84,866 -
{Mr. Rohit Sharma 20,247 -

Balance Oufstanding of Related Parties

Unsecured Loan Payable

4,44,22,500

=+ [Innovators Facade Solutions (Mumbai) Private Limited -
= |Innovators Facade Solufions Private Limited 15,00,00,000 15,00,00,000
- |Jolly Multitrade Privale Limited : 1,84,04,559
: |Mr. Radheshyam Sharma - 1,81,53,527
= IMr. Raman Sharmia - 90,230
- Mrs.Anjana Sharma - 1,16,71,831
[Mrs. Rohit Sharma - 374,025
Mr. Radheshyam Sharma HUF - 5,00,000
Unsecured Loan Receivable
Innovators Facade Solufions {Mumbai) Pvt. Lid, 41,85,188 -
Investment in 0% Comprlsory Convertible Debentures
Innovators Fagade Solufions Pvt. Lid. 15,80,41,000 15,60,41.000
- |Trade Payables
-« |Parth Facade Solutions Private Limited - 70,07,570
- |Advance to Suppliers
Parth Fagade Solutions Private Limited 1,35,21,978 -
Advance from Customers :
8,78,11,32¢ 4,65,38,806

Innovators Facade Sclutions Private Limited
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Innovators Fagade Systems Umited
Acccmpanymg netes to the consolidated finanlcal statements for tha year ended March 34, 2018

: {Amount in Rs.)

[Other Receivables . -
Mrs.Anjana Sharma - " 327424 -
Mr. Shivchand Sharma . 65,194 : - .
Mrs. Dropadi Sharma. B B 32,000 B
Mrs.Gayalri Sharma ) 99,114 24,037
Mt Narendra Sharma 103,803 -
Mr. Radheshyam Sharma ! S 213416 -
Mr. Raman Sharma ' I . . . 183672 353,486
Mr. Rohit Shama - ' C 20,247 -
Other Payables . - : . o
Mrs.Anjana Sharma . . . - 3877911

‘|Mr. Narendra Sharma ' - - 1,68,000
Mr. Radheshyam S Sharma o - 227,345
Mr. Rohit Sharma ' - 711,343
r. Raman Shama ‘ : - -4,96,800
Mr. Shivchand Sharma . ' - 24,600 |
Mrs. Dropadi Sharma o k - 6,14400 |
Wirs. Prili Sharma 4529 536493
Mrs. Koshangi Sharma - . 25338 -
Miss, Vedika Sharma - - e : < 3591 -

. Note 34 Addlhonal Dlsc[osure pertaining to general financial statements pursuant 1o Schedule ilI of Cumpames Act, 2013
Value of !mports onCl F Basus' :

Raw Ma!enais & Componentsh

{b) Expenderemfo;elgn currency Rs. Nil (PY Rs. N|I)

‘ c) Consumpﬁaﬂ ofraw maienals

!mported- . - 37.40.494 08 . 38122691 1076%
Indigenous - - . 4549,00918 90.18% 31,61.81,876 89.24%/.
Total 45,86,41,412 100% 35.43,04.561] 100.00%

Note 35 Acccunllng Standard 1 : : o :
- The Company is recoginising revenue on conlracts on percentage of completion method due o revision ef mandatory Accounhng Standard 7-
*Construction Contracts™. Disclosure reqmred in accordance wﬂh the said Accounhng Standard in respect of confracls in progress ason reporung
~ dale are as follows: : B .

Amounts in Rs :

B = YearEnded
e . e kst ot
Progress Billing . 238,93 84,208 1,19,96.40,024
Aggregate amount of confract costincurred 1,92,49,74,143 1,06,37,40,817
Recognised Profits [ess recognised losses 69,76,46,052 38,58,98,207
The amount of retentions due from custemers for contracts in progress 8,371,712 22,72,24 951

. Note 36: Disclosure with fegérds to section 186 6f the Combanies Act, 2013 o




L Innovators Fagade Syslems Liml!ed i
Accompanylng noles tothe cunsotrdated Fnanical statelmnls l'er the ynar ended March 31,2018 °

(Arrmmrt in. Rs.)
Nole 36: Disclosure with regards to section 186 of the Compames Act, 2013 : o : :
a. The company has not granled |oan or prewded any guarantee or secunty to any body corperale aﬂer the enforcement of Sechon 186 of the R
Companies Act, 2013. - _ : : s

b. Far dlsclosure related 10 lhe 1nvestment made by the company Refer Note No. 11

'Note ar: Company consohdated as subs:dra' in accordance with Accoﬁntrng Slandard 21 Consolidated Fmancial Statements :

Innovators Fagade e : . . [ P

Systems Private .- | 78B4% oo 679388211( o 10020%° . | 7,93,48,806

Limited - REEE DA - -

Previous Year 68.73% - 40,82,45,801 7 106.25% 44,189,333 _
21.46% 18,65.95.978 | 0.20% (1.58,640)
31.27% 18.57.54.618 £.20% (259,850}

Minarly Inerestin. _ 0001% - - osml o -00001% PR

Subsidiary : R .

Previgus Year 0.002% 9,837 -0.0012% (50)

TOTAL 100% 86,49,93,768 100% 7,91,80,108

Note 38 : During the year, the company is converted into a Limlted Company frem Private Limited Company with effect from 15th February, 2018
and fresh mcorporauon coriificate has been received from Registrar of Companies, Mumbai .

Note 39 Prewous year ﬁgures have been re-groupedl re-classmed and or re- arranged wherever considered necessary to confirm Current year's
f gures )

In terms of our report of even date L For and on behalf of the Board of Direclors
ForSGCO&Co. LLP - ' ST innovators Fagade Systems Limited

=, Charlered Accountants . . o : : ' :

:: Firm Registration No. 11208 1TWW100184

SureshMurarka . © 7 . " Radheshyam Sharma " Anjana Sharma-
2 Parner .. . _ C o Director” - E . Director-
Membershrp Neo. 44739 S : : DIN: 00340865 - ) ) o DIN: 00360233

ptiSharma - - . RadhikaTibrewala -
Chief Financial Officer L Company Secretary
col Tl . Mem No. A48118

Place: Mumbai - R
- Date: 25th August, 2018 .~



Innovators Facade Systems Limited
CIN: U45200MH1999PLC120229
Reglstered Office: 204, B-65, Sector No. 1, Shanti Nagar, Mira Road (East), Thane 401 107
Website: wWwWw. 1nnovators in, Emall lnvestors@lnnovators in

Phone: +91-22- 022-281 321 51 . Fax: +91 - 02228131919

ATTENDANCE SLIP
Please complete this attendance sllp and hand it over at the entrance of the venue..

Regd. Folio / DP ID & Client ID S _
Name and Address of the Shareholders EERT IR | o ..
Name of the Joint Holder(s) '
No of Shares held

I hereby record my presence at the 19th Annual Genera! Meetlng of the Company at reglstered s

office of the Company 5|tuated B ceerecriirnnanininensbioeneans eeeseanenen held on Friday, 28th -
September, 2018. : ' ST S
Shareholder s/Proxy’s Name in Block Letters S - Shareholder’s/Proxy’e Signai:ufe o ’

Note:; The practlce of d|str|but|ng copies of Annual Report at the Annual General Meeting has been
discontinued. Members attend:ng the meetmg are requested to bnng thelr cop:es of Annuai Report
with them . R S




- Form No. MGT - 11
Proxy Form

INNOVATORS FACADE SYSTEMS LIMITED
(CIN: U45200MH1999PLC120229)
Registered Office: 204, B-65, Sector No. 1, Shanti Nagar, Mira Road (East), Thane 401107.
Website: www.innovators.in , Email : investors@innovators.in
Phone: +91-22- 022-28132151, Fax: +91- 022-28131919

Name ofthe member(s): .
Registered address: ;
‘e-mail ID:
. FO]!O No/ *Client ID:
*DPID;, .
1We, being the member(s) of shares of INNOVATORS FACADE
7 SYSTEMS LIMITED, hereby appoint: ,
. of having e-mail id : or failing him 2.
of having e-mail id or-failing him 3.
of having e-mail id or failing him as my/
~our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my / our behalf at the 19th Annual General
Meetlng of the company, to be held on Friday, the 28th day of September, 2018 at __ a.m. at
and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated

“below: .
- **| wish my above Proxy to vote inthe manner as indicated in the box below:




Signed this day of ,2018

. Signature of Shareholder

Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Adffix
‘Revenue
Stamp

NOTE:

1. The proxy form-duly signed across the Revenue Stamp must be deposited at the Registered
Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the time of the meeting.

2. A proxy need not be a member of the Company. !

3. This is only optional. Please put a X' in the appropriate column against the resolutions
indicated in the Box. If you leave the ‘For’ or ‘Against’ column blank against any or all the
resolutions, your proxy will be entitled to vote in the manner as he/she thinks appropriate.

4, For the resolution and notes please referthe accompanying Notice.

5. All alterations made in the form of proxy should be initialled.

b
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